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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

 
The Directors of Media Times Limited (“MTL” or “the Company”) are pleased to present the annual 
report to the members along with the annual audited financial statements of the Company for the year 
ended 30 June 2021. 
 
Core Business Units 
 
MTL is operating in Print, Electronic and Digital media. Core business units of the Company include Daily 
Times Newspaper, Sunday Magazine, TGIF Magazine, Daily Aaj Kal Newspaper, Business Plus TV and 
Zaiqa TFC. In addition, the digital wing of the Company is also operating online/ social media of each of 
the above mentioned business units.  
 
Print Media  
 
Daily Times, a nationwide English daily newspaper printed from Lahore, Karachi and Islamabad caters to 
the needs of the general public and is considered to be amongst the leading English newspapers in the 
country in terms of circulation and enjoys a high level of respect & credibility. 
 
Sunday Times is a leading fashion magazine of Pakistan celebrating almost 17 years of excellence for 
honoring fashion, lifestyle, arts, entertainment, culture and national style icons. The magazine is given as 
a complimentary copy each Sunday along with Daily Times Newspaper. 
 
“Aajkal” an Urdu daily newspaper, is successfully maintaining its market position since its launch and 
continuously striving to improve circulation as well as advertising share across Pakistan. 
 
Electronic Media  
 
Business plus TV is the only business channel that is currently working in Pakistan. Being the only 
business channel, Business plus TV is having high viewership during peak hours and satisfying its 
audience by presenting content that enriches business information. Innovative programming is being 
introduced to further increase the market share of this product and finally improve its revenue stream. 
 
Zaiqa TFC has captured a reasonable share of this niche market. All major advertisers of this sector 
advertise on Zaiqa and it has become a household name in consumer classes especially women. 
Excellent programming along with best names of industry chefs has made Zaiqa a very distinctive 
channel to watch. 
 
Online/ Digital Media 
 
The management of the Company is devoting its full attention over digital wing of the Company. The 
digital wing of the Company aims to be one-stop ahead solution to advertisers. Owing to the fact of more 
attraction of social media to advertisers, the Company is maintaining separate websites, Facebook 
pages, Instagram accounts, Twitter accounts, blog writing forum and snap chats for the following 
products: 
 

 Daily Times Newspaper 

 Sunday Times Magazine 

 Thank Goodness Its Friday, TGIF magazine 

 Business Plus TV 

 Zaiqa TFC 
 
Financial Overview 
 
During the period under review the Company reported an after tax loss of Rs. 114 million as compared to 
a loss of Rs. 110 million in corresponding period last year. Turnover has been decreased to Rs. 118 
million compared to Rs 156 million in corresponding period last year. 
 
Cost of production reduced to Rs 113.2 million as compared to Rs 138.5 million in corresponding period 
along with decrease in Admin and Selling expenses by Rs. 5.2 million (FY 2020-21: 91.6 million and FY 



2019-20: 96.8 million). Finance cost is also decreased by Rs. 0.1 million (FY 2020-21: 51.2 million and FY 
2019-20: 52.1 million). 
 
Revenue has been decreased due to following factors: 
 

 Corona pandemic during complete financial year 2020-21 

 Non-release of advertisement campaign from Government. 

 Shift of advertising customer from print media to social media 
 
To cater the impact of decrease in revenue due to above mentioned factors, the Company has taken 
steps to reduce cost of production and Admin and Selling expenses through right sizing and outsourcing 
of production services. In addition, the management of the company has also designed several combined 
packages of print and social media to attract advertisers. 
 
Detailed results of the Company for the year are disclosed in the financial statements accompanying this 
report; however highlights for the year are as follows: 
           
 
         2021  2020  
Profit and Loss Account       (Rs. in Millions) 
  
Turnover        118  159 
Gross Profit (loss)         5             18 
Admin & Selling Expenses         91  96 
Finance Cost          51   52 
Other Expenses           0.16  0.49   
Loss after Taxation                   (114)  (110) 
EPS Basic & Diluted- (Rupees)        (0.64)            (0.62) 
 
Balance Sheet 
 
Non-Current Assets       295  226 
Net Current Assets                  (740)               (786) 
Non-Current Liabilities         514   285 
Share Capital and Reserves                 (958)  (845) 
 
The Company is renegotiating / restructuring, the debt with Faysal Bank Limited. In this regard, a draft 
proposal, for settling principal and related mark up has been sent by the Company and the same is under 
consideration by the top management of the Bank. 
 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern 
 
Under Independent Auditor’s Report for the financial year ended June 30, 2021, the auditors have raised 
concerns over the material uncertainty related to Going Concern because Company is facing liquidity 
crunch and, as of date, the Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs. 740 million. 
 
The steps that were taken by management to improve the financial results of the Company include the 
following: 
 

 Developed social media wing of each of its product to cater the conversion of customers from print/ 
electronic media to digital media. 
 

 Prioritized digital advertisement as one of the main revenue stream. To get the maximum revenue out 
of this sector, the Company is maintaining separate websites, Face book pages, Instagram accounts, 
Twitter accounts, blog writing forum and snap chats for each business unit. 
 

 Paid special attention to social media TGIF (Thank Goodness It’s Friday) magazine. TGIF magazine 
was published on each Friday. The print version of this magazine is closed but social media of this 
magazine is fully active. 
 



 Daily Aajkal Urdu Newspaper has been re launched. The paper being an Urdu news paper has 
covered the majority of the audience because of the commonly used language "Urdu". Daily Aajkal 
has been re launched with 12 numbers of pages. 

 

 Paid special attention to advertisement revenue through supplements. The major supplement 
categories that were covered in this financial year include but not limited to national days of other 
countries, fashion industry, sports, government sector and economic sector. 
 

However, the management of the Company is also confident that by the following further strategic 
changes/ improvements, the Company will cover above mentioned loss as well and will come out of this 
current situation to continue its business as a going concern: 

 

 The management is starting a Web TV that will mainly cover News and Current Affairs along with 
Fashion and Sports events. 
 

 The management is in planning phase to launch other weekly magazines in digital form that will cover 
comic, entertainment, business, travel and sports categories. 

 

 The Management is also planning to purchase and install its offset printing machines so that the 
Company can offer offset printing services to outside customers as well. 

 

 Electronic media satellite technology is being upgraded to MPEG 4. This will materially reduce the up-
linking cost and will result in reduced bandwidth that is required to uplink the channels. 
 

 
Future Outlook 
 
Pakistan’s media environment continued to develop and, in many cases, flourish. Since opening up in 
2002, the number and range of media outlets has proliferated, so that Pakistanis now have greater 
access than ever before to a range of broadcasting through print, television and digital/ online media. 
 
Increase in revenues will requires an increased focus on procuring advertisements in the electronic 
division of the Company. The Company is focusing heavily on both of its channels as 3/4

th
 of the 

advertising business in Pakistan is currently routed to the electronic media as audio- visual medium has a 
stronger impact on the masses. The satellite uplinking equipment is also being upgraded to move towards 
MPEG 4 technology for better screen quality and reduced satellite cost. Fixed revenue deals are also 
being entered into to streamline cash flows. 
 
However, the focus of advertisers has also shifted to digital media sector. In this regard the Company has 
already prioritized digital advertisement as one of the main revenue stream. To get the maximum revenue 
out of this sector, the Company is maintaining separate websites, Face book pages, Instagram accounts, 
Twitter accounts, blog writing forum and snap chats for each business unit. 
 
Besides electronic and digital media, the management is also focusing on print media by focusing on 
policy of “7 days 7 magazines”. The Management is also planning to purchase and install its offset 
printing machines so that the Company can offer offset printing services to outside customers as well. 
 
Management of Media Times is fully committed to achieving excellence in all fields of its operations and 
maintaining the high standards of quality that Media Times is known for, both in terms of its products as 
well as its operational practices. 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 06 October 2020, decided to operate the 
both Satellite TV Channels through two different wholly owned subsidiaries as a part of corporate 
restructuring wherein Electronic and Print Media businesses will be broken into three main segments. 
Further, Electronic Media business will be broken into  two sub parts to operate two different International 
scale satellite Television Broadcast Channel station namely “Business Plus” and “Ziaqa”. The ultimate 
purpose of this corporate structuring includes to operate the Electronic Media at own, or to be sold or to 
be liquidated as a divestiture.  
 

https://www.investopedia.com/terms/d/divestiture.asp


The benefits to accrue from the splitting off two channels in two different entities including creation of two 
separate legal entities to handle different operations, which will enhance the operational capacity of the 
Company which will be resulted in enhanced profitability.  
 
Moreover, the above restructuring of Electronic Media into two different entities may be used ultimately to 
raise capital or selling off two different segments. 
 
Changes in Memorandum of Association 
In order to carry on principal line of business through subsidiaries necessary amendements are also 
proposed by the Board of Directors in sub clause 1 and 04 of the object clause III of the Memorandum of 
Association of the Company. 
 
The Company intends to undertake some Real estate projects either directly or through Joint ventures 
with other parties or undertakings which also requires necessary provision in the MOA of the Company 
i.e. addition of new sub clause 84 in the object clause III of the Memorandum of Association of the 
Company. 
 
Principal Risks and uncertainties: 
 
There are no principal risks and uncertainties except the auditors concerns over the material uncertainty 
related to Going Concern because Company is facing liquidity crunch and, as of date of Balance Sheet, 
the Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs. 786 million. 
 
Human Resource Management 
 
The management of Media Times Limited believes strongly in principles, beliefs and philosophy of the 
Company where employees are treated as family members. Media Times Limited is continuously striving 
to provide corporate and social work environment to its employees as this helps them to work in complete 
harmony in a healthy and professional way. 
 
EXECUTIVE REMUNERATION  
 
The remuneration to the Chief Executive Officer and Executive at the Company is as follows: 
 

    Directors 

    
Chief Executive Officer 

 
Executive Director 

 

    2021   2020   2021   2020   

    - - - - - - - - - - -  R u p e e s  - - - - - - - - -    

            

Managerial 
remuneration 

          
8,000,400  

         
8,000,400  

         
4,000,200  

         
4,000,200  

 

Housing 
allowance 

          
3,200,400  

         
3,200,400  

         
1,600,200  

         
1,600,200  

 

Utilities              
799,200  

            
799,200  

            
399,600  

            
399,600  

 

Provision for 
gratuity 

          
1,000,000  

         
1,000,000  

            
500,000  

            
500,000  

 

Reimbursable 
expenses 

    
                     -                            -                           -                            -    

  

          
13,000,000  

       
13,000,000  

         
6,500,000  

         
6,500,000  

 

Number of 
persons 

  
1 

 
1 

 

1 

 

1 

  

 

https://www.investopedia.com/terms/s/split-off.asp


Code of Corporate Governance; 

 “Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations” has been implemented. The Company 
has made the composition of Board and its committees in pursuance of CCG. 
 
CHANGE IN DIRECTORS 
 
During the year Shehrbano Taseer was appointed as director in place of Mr. Mubariz Ahmad Siddiqui 
who has resigned from the post of Director. 
 
Composition of Board 
 
The following persons, during the financial year, remained Directors of the Company: 
 
Names     Designation 
Aamna Taseer    Chairman 
Shehryar Ali Taseer   CEO 
Shahbaz Ali Taseer   Director 
Shehrbano Taseer   Director 
Mubariz Ahmad Siddiqui (Resigned) Director 
Rema Hussain Qureshi   Director 
Ayesha Tammy Haq   Director 
Muhammad Mikail Khan   Director 
 
 
Total number of Directors  07  
    
    

a) Male:  03  
    

b) Female:  04  
 
Composition: 

   

Independent Directors  01  
Other Non-Executive Directors  05  
Executive Directors  01  
    
COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD 
 
The Board of the Directors of the Company re-constitute the audit committee which comprise the 
following members 

 
 
 
Audit Committee  Mohammad Mikail Khan (Chairman) 

Rema Husain Qureshi (Member) 
 

  Ayesha Tammy Haq (Member)  
    
    
Human Resource and 
Remuneration (HR&R) 
Committee 

 Mohammad Maikail Khan (Chairman) 
Shehryar Ali Taseer (Member) 
Shahbaz Ali Taseer (Member) 

 

 
 
CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE 
 
The Registered Office of the Company has been changed to the First Capital House, 96-B/1, Lower 
Ground Floor, M.M. Alam Road, Gulberg-III, Lahore. 

 
 
 



The Statement of Compliance with Code of Corporate Governance is annexed. 
 
Company’s risk framework and internal control system: 
 
The Board of Directors has implemented a Risk Management System and internal control System in the 
Company. 
 
The risk Management policy specifies a role for each department that is responsible for taking appropriate 
measures and carrying on its own independent risk management activities. 
 
A system of sound internal control established and implemented at all levels within the Company. The 
system of internal control is sound in design for ensuring achievement of Company’s objectives, The 
Board of Directors are responsible for governance of risk and for determining the Company’s level of risk 
tolerance by establishing Risk Management policies. 
 
Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework: 
 

 The financial statements together with the notes drawn up by the management present fairly the 
company’s state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flow and changes in equity. 

 

 Proper books of accounts have been maintained by the company. 
 

 Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial 
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment, except for 
changes referred in Note – 4 to the financial statements. 

 

 The international accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in the 
preparation of financial statements and departure there from (if any) is adequately disclosed. 

 

 Significant deviations from last year in operating results of the Company have been highlighted and 
reasons thereof explained above. 
 

 There are statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges which are outstanding 
and have been disclosed in Note – 16 to financial statements. 

 

 Information about loans and other debt instruments in which the Company is in default or likely to 
default are disclosed in Note – 18 to the financial statements.  

 
The Impact of the Company’s business on the environment; 
 
The Company’s businesses has no material impact on the environment, however, the Company values 
the environment that it operates in and is conscious of the significant role it can play in overall 
improvement of the society.  
 
Corporate Social Responsibility 
 
The Company has provided free space to various NGOs during the year in its leading product “Daily 
Times” newspaper and Sunday Magazine Instagram to help them generate revenues through their appeal 
for funds.  
 
Trading of Directors 
 
During the year under review no trading in the Company shares were carried out by the Directors, CEO, 
CFO, Company Secretary and their spouses including any minor children. 
 
Auditors 
 
The present auditors M/s Grant Thornton Anjum Rehman, Chartered Accountants retire and offer 
themselves for reappointment. The Board of directors has recommended their appointment as auditors of 
the Company for the year ending June 30, 2021, at a fee to be mutually agreed.  



 
Pattern of Shareholding 
 
The pattern of shareholding as required under Section 227(2)(f) of the Companies Act 2017 and Listing 
Regulations is enclosed. 
 
Appropriations 
 
Keeping in view the financial constraints and requirements of the Company, the board has not 
recommended any dividend or bonus for the year under review. 
 
Earnings per Share 

 
Earnings/ (Loss) per share for the financial year ended 30 June 2021 is Rs. (0.64) 2020: Rs. (0.62). 
 
Acknowledgements 
 
Directors take this opportunity to place on record their appreciation of the dedication and commitment of 
employees at all levels. MTL continues to rely on its employees for its future expansion and believes in 
the mutual sharing of rewards that are a result of the endeavors of its employees. Directors thank and 
express their gratitude for the support and co-operation received from the Central and State Governments 
and other stakeholders including viewers, producers, vendors, financial institutions, banks, investors, 
service providers as well as regulatory and governmental authorities.  

 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

 
 
 
 
 
Lahore: 04 October 2021 Director CEO/Director 
   
 
 
 



FORM 34
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017

(Section 227(2)(f))

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

1. CUIN (Registration Number)0042608

2 Name of the CompanyMEDIA TIMES LIMITED

3. Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at 30-06-2021

     ------Shareholdings------

4 No. of Shareholders From To Total Shares Held

201          1                     - 100                3,601                

383          101                 - 500                186,264            

445          501                 - 1,000             437,530            

1,032       1,001              - 5,000             3,323,931         

487          5,001              - 10,000           4,142,153         

177          10,001            - 15,000           2,397,500         

158          15,001            - 20,000           2,962,508         

136          20,001            - 25,000           3,286,500         

66            25,001            - 30,000           1,907,500         

46            30,001            - 35,000           1,552,500         

41            35,001            - 40,000           1,592,500         

23            40,001            - 45,000           992,500            

89            45,001            - 50,000           4,412,001         

19            50,001            - 55,000           1,011,500         

22            55,001            - 60,000           1,290,652         

9              60,001            - 65,000           578,000            

16            65,001            - 70,000           1,097,500         

13            70,001            - 75,000           961,000            

9              75,001            - 80,000           711,500            

6              80,001            - 85,000           502,000            

10            85,001            - 90,000           890,500            

3              90,001            - 95,000           280,500            

52            95,001            - 100,000         5,193,000         

5              100,001          - 105,000         513,500            

6              105,001          - 110,000         651,500            

1              110,001          - 115,000         113,000            

6              115,001          - 120,000         719,000            

4              120,001          - 125,000         497,000            

6              125,001          - 130,000         775,000            

6              130,001          - 135,000         805,000            

3              135,001          - 140,000         419,000            

2              140,001          - 145,000         289,000            

13            145,001          - 150,000         1,944,500         

2              150,001          - 155,000         310,000            

2              155,001          - 160,000         316,000            

1              165,001          - 170,000         170,000            

2              170,001          - 175,000         347,527            

2              175,001          - 180,000         359,500            

1              180,001          - 185,000         185,000            

1              185,001          - 190,000         190,000            

3              190,001          - 195,000         582,000            

18            195,001          - 200,000         3,595,500         

2              210,001          - 215,000         427,000            

2              215,001          - 220,000         438,123            

5              220,001          - 225,000         1,122,501         

1              230,001          - 235,000         235,000            

1              235,001          - 240,000         240,000            

7              245,001          - 250,000         1,750,000         

1              255,001          - 260,000         256,000            



2              260,001          - 265,000         528,000            

3              270,001          - 275,000         820,101            

2              280,001          - 285,000         568,715            

4              295,001          - 300,000         1,200,000         

1              305,001          - 310,000         306,500            

1              310,001          - 315,000         313,500            

2              320,001          - 325,000         647,672            

3              345,001          - 350,000         1,045,500         

1              370,001          - 375,000         375,000            

1              380,001          - 385,000         380,625            

2              385,001          - 390,000         779,000            

4              395,001          - 400,000         1,600,000         

2              455,001          - 460,000         919,000            

1              500,001          - 505,000         500,007            

1              505,001          - 510,000         507,429            

1              550,001          - 555,000         552,000            

1              560,001          - 565,000         560,500            

1              590,001          - 595,000         594,500            

1              620,001          - 625,000         625,000            

1              630,001          - 635,000         635,000            

1              650,001          - 655,000         651,000            

1              665,001          - 670,000         669,700            

1              675,001          - 680,000         680,000            

1              695,001          - 700,000         700,000            

1              780,001          - 785,000         783,000            

1              795,001          - 800,000         800,000            

1              815,001          - 820,000         820,000            

1              955,001          - 960,000         959,000            

1              970,001          - 975,000         971,500            

3              995,001          - 1,000,000      3,000,000         

1              1,000,001       - 1,005,000      1,005,000         

1              1,120,001       - 1,125,000      1,125,000         

1              1,190,001       - 1,195,000      1,191,035         

1              1,270,001       - 1,275,000      1,272,675         

1              1,300,001       - 1,305,000      1,302,500         

2              2,495,001       - 2,500,000      5,000,000         

1              2,995,001       - 3,000,000      3,000,000         

1              3,335,001       - 3,340,000      3,339,500         

1              3,995,001       - 4,000,000      4,000,000         

1              4,195,001       - 4,200,000      4,199,500         

1              4,225,001       - 4,230,000      4,229,000         

1              4,405,001       - 4,410,000      4,406,500         

1              4,705,001       - 4,710,000      4,755,000         

1              14,300,001     - 14,305,000    14,304,500       

1              45,260,001     - 45,265,000    45,264,760       

3,609       178,851,010



5 Categories of shareholders Shares held Percentage

5.1(a) Directors, CEO and their Spouse and Minor Children

Mrs. Aamna Taseer  1,000              0.00         

Mr. Shahbaz Ali Taseer 600                 0.00         

Mr. Shehryar Ali Taseer 600                 0.00         

Miss. Shehrabano Taseer 500                 0.00         

Ms. Ayesha Tammy Haq 500                 0.00         

Miss. Rema Husain Qureshi 500                 0.00         

Mr. Mohammad Makail Khan 500                 0.00         

5.1 (b) Chief Executive Officer -                  -           

(600) share of (Shehryar Ali Taseer CEO)

5.1(c ) Directors spouse & minor children -                  -           

(500) share of Rema Husain Qureshi (spouse of CEO) 

5.1.1 Executive / Executives' spouse -                  -           

5.2 Associated Companies, undertaking and related parties  -                  -           

a) First Capital Securities Corporation Limited 45,264,770     25.31       

b) First Cpital Equities limited 14,327,500     8.01         

c) Amythest Limited 669,700          0.37         

5.3 NIT and ICP -                  -           

5.4 Banks, DFIs and NBFIs 5,855,501       3.27         

5.5 Insurance -                  -           

5.6 Modarabas and Mutual Fund -                  -           

5.7 Share holders holding 10% or more voting intrest

a) First Capital Securities Corporation Limited Refer 5.2 (a) above -                  -           

5.8 General Public

        a) General Public Forieng 25,000            0.01         

        b) Local 91,526,232 51.17       

        b) Foreign Companies/Orginzations/Individual / (repatriable bases)Refer 5.2( c) above -           

5.9 Others

        a) Joint Stock Companies 21,178,107     11.84       

        b) Pension fund Provident Fund etc. -                  -           

178,851,010   100.00     



Media Times Limited 
 

 
A Review Report by the Chairman on Board’s overall performance and effectiveness of 
role played by the Board in achieving the Company’s objectives u/s 192 of the 
Companies Act 2017: 
 
As required under the Code of Corporate Governance, an annual evaluation of the 
Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Media Times Limited (the “Company”) is carried out. 
The purpose of this evaluation is to ensure that the Board’s overall performance and 
effectiveness is measured and benchmarked against expectations in the context of 
objectives set for the Company. Areas where improvements are required are duly 
considered and action plans are framed.  
 
 
I am pleased to present the Annual Review for the year ended June 30, 2021,  
 
 The Board of Directors (“the Board”) of Media Times Limited (MDTL) has 

performed their duties diligently in upholding the best interest of shareholders’ of 
the Company and has managed the affairs of the Company in an effective and 
efficient manner.  

 
 The Board of MDTL is highly professional and experienced people. They bring a 

vast experience from different businesses including the independent directors. All 
board members are well aware of their responsibilities and fulfilling these 
diligently.  

 
 The Board has adequate representation of non-executive and independent 

directors on the Board and its committees as required under the Code and that 
members of the Board and its respective committees has adequate skill 
experience and knowledge to manage the affairs of the Company; 

 
 The Board has ensured that the directors are provided with orientation courses to 

enable them to perform their duties in an effective manner and that the three 
directors on the Board have already taken certification under the Directors 
Training Program and the remaining directors meet the qualification and 
experience criteria of the Code; 

 
 The Board has formed an Audit and Human Resource and Remuneration 

Committee and has approved their respective terms of references and has 
assigned adequate resources so that the committees perform their 
responsibilities diligently; 

 
 The Board has ensured that the meetings of the Board and that of its committee 

were held with the requisite quorum, all the decision making were taken through 



Board resolution and that the minutes of all the meetings (including committees) 
are appropriately recorded and maintained; 

 
 The Board has actively participated in strategic planning process enterprise risk 

management system, policy development, and financial structure, monitoring and 
approval. All the significant issues throughout the year were presented before the 
Board or its committees to strengthen and formalize the corporate decision 
making process. 

 
 All the significant issues throughout the year were presented before the Board or 

its committees to strengthen and formalize the corporate decision making 
process and particularly all the related party transactions executed by the 
Company were approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Audit 
Committee; 

 
 The Board has ensured that the adequate system of internal control is in place 

and its regular assessment through self-assessment mechanism and /or internal 
audit activities; 

 
 The Board has prepared and approved the director’s report and has ensured that 

the director report is published with the quarterly and annual financial statement 
of the Company and the content of the directors report are in accordance with the 
requirement of applicable laws and regulation; 

 
 The Board has exercised its powers in light of the power assigned to the Board in 

accordance with the relevant laws and regulation applicable on the Company and 
the Board has always prioritized the Compliance with all the applicable laws and 
regulation in terms of their conduct as directors and exercising their powers and 
decision making. 

 
 The Board has ensured the hiring, evaluation and compensation of the Chief 

Executive and other key executives including Chief Financial Officer, Company 
Secretary, and Head of internal Audit; 

 
 The Board has ensured that adequate information is shared among its members 

in a timely manner and the Board members are kept abreast of developments 
between meetings;  

 
I would like to place on record with thanks and appreciation to my fellow directors, 
shareholders, management and staff for their continued support in very challenging 
operating conditions. I look forward for more future success for the Company.    
 
 
 
Lahore  Aamna Taseer 
04 October 2021  Chairman 
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES  

(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019 
 

MEDIA TIMES LIMITED  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2021 

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:  
 

1. The total number of directors are seven as per the following: 

  

a. Male: 03 

b. Female: 04 
   

2. The composition of board is as follows:  

   

(i) Independent Directors Muhammad Mikail Khan 

(ii) Other Non-Executive Directors Mrs. Aamna Taseer  

Mr. Shahbaz Ali Taseer 

Miss Shehrbano Taseer 

Miss Rema Husain Qureshi  

Miss Ayesha Tammy Haq 

(iii) Executive Directors Mr. Shehryar Ali Taseer 

(iv) Female Directors Mrs. Aamna Taseer  

Miss Shehrbano Taseer 

Miss Rema Husain Qureshi  

Miss Ayesha Tammy Haq  
   

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than 
seven listed companies, including this company; 

  

4. The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps 
have been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting 
policies and procedures. 

  

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and 
significant policies of the company. The Board has ensured that complete record of 
particulars of the significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is 
maintained by the company 

  

6. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters 
have been taken by board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the 
Act and these Regulations. 

  

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a 
director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the 
requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and 
circulating minutes of meeting of board. 

  

8. The Board have formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in 
accordance with the Act and these Regulations. 

  

9. The Board has arranged Directors’ Training program for the following: 
 

(Name of Director) Mrs. Aamna Taseer 

 Mr. Shehryar Ali Taseer 

 Miss Shehrbano Taseer 

 Miss Ayesha Tammy Haq 

(Name of Executive & Designation (if applicable) Shahzad Jawahar (Company Secretary)  
 

  

10. The board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and 
Head of Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of 
employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations. 

  

11. CFO and CEO duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the board. 

  



  

12. The board has formed committees comprising of members given below: 
  

a. Audit Committee (Name of members and 

Chairman) 

Muhammad Mikail Khan (Chairman) 

Miss Rema Husain Qureshi (Member) 

Ayesha Tammy Haq (Member) 

b. HR and Remuneration Committee (Name of 
members and Chairman) 

Mohammad Mikail Khan (Chairman) 

 Shehryar Ali Taseer (Member) 

 Shahbaz Ali Taseer (Member) 

c. Nomination Committee (if applicable) (Name 

of members and Chairman) 
N/A 

d. Risk Management Committee (if applicable) 

(Name of members and Chairman) 
N/A 

   

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and 
advised to the committee for compliance. 

  

14. The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the committee were as per 
following: 

  

a Audit Committee 06 

b HR and Remuneration Committee 01 

c Nomination Committee (if applicable) N/A 

d Risk Management Committee (if applicable) N/A 
   

15. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function/ or has outsourced the internal 
audit function to who are considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose 
and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the company; 

  

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a 
satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they 
and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants 
(IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close 
relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive 
officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the 
company 

  

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to 
provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other 
regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC 
guidelines in this regard. 

  

18. We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27,32, 33 and 36 of the 
Regulations have been complied with; and  

  

19 Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 
27,32, 33 and 36 is below: 

 

Regulation 19; In compliance with requirement of Regulation 19, the company is in 
process of arranging Directors’ training program for its Directors, which is delayed due to 
COVID-19 situation. 

 

For and on behalf of the Board 

 

 

 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE     DIRECTOR 

Lahore 

04 October 2021 



Media Times Limited
Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2021

2021 2020

Note Rupees Rupees

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 5 182,719,877        209,204,341        

Right of use assets 6 105,440,252        9,278,098             

Intangibles 7 -                       776,130                

Long term deposits 6,868,807             6,868,807             

Deferred taxation 8 -                       -                        

295,028,936        226,127,376        

Current assets

Trade debts 9 30,798,923           45,546,646           

Advances, prepayments and other receivable 10 2,665,153             1,495,035             

Advance income tax 3,494,376             5,254,216             

Cash and bank balances 11 5,665,791             3,469,448             

42,624,243           55,765,345           

Non-current asset classified as held for sale 12 509,322                -                        

338,162,501        281,892,721        

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share capital and reserves

Authorized share capital

210,000,000 (2020: 210,000,000) ordinary shares

of Rs. 10 each 13 2,100,000,000     2,100,000,000     

Share capital 13 1,788,510,100     1,788,510,100     

Share premium reserve 14 76,223,440           76,223,440           

Accumulated loss (2,822,982,800)    (2,709,565,176)    

(958,249,260)       (844,831,636)       

Non-current liabilities 

Long term finance 15 391,776,307        264,614,697        

Deferred liability 16 23,251,396           20,034,591           

Lease liability 17 99,026,132           -                        

514,053,835        284,649,288        

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables 18 434,584,814        545,414,283        

Contract liability 19 5,181,766             4,848,425             

Accrued mark-up 20 260,627,129        217,576,898        

Short term borrowings 21 48,000,000           48,000,000           

Lease liability 17 33,964,217           26,235,463           

782,357,926        842,075,069        

338,162,501        281,892,721        

Contingencies and commitments 22

The annexed notes from 1 to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements.

________________ __________ ____________________

Director Chief Financial OfficerChief Executive



Media Times Limited

Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 30 June 2021

2021 2020

Note Rupees Rupees

Revenue - net 23 117,771,306        156,452,269        

Cost of production 24 (113,287,811)       (138,482,342)       

Gross profit 4,483,495            17,969,927          

Administrative and selling expenses 25 (91,619,533)         (96,861,264)         

Other income 26 27,103,090          23,864,130          

Finance cost 27 (51,204,348)         (52,105,497)         

Other expenses 28 (163,342)              (486,039)              

Loss before taxation (111,400,638)       (107,618,743)       

Taxation 29 (3,075,651)           (2,400,309)           

Loss after taxation (114,476,289)       (110,019,052)       

Loss per share  - basic and diluted 30 (0.64)                    (0.62)                    

The annexed notes from 1 to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements.

________________ __________ ___________________

Director Chief Financial OfficerChief Executive



Media Times Limited
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2021

2021 2020

Rupees Rupees

Loss after taxation (114,476,289)       (110,019,052)       

Other comprehensive income / (loss)

Items that will never be reclassified to profit or loss:

-  Actuarial gain / (loss) on defined benefit obligation 1,058,665            6,787,918            

Total comprehensive loss for the year (113,417,624)       (103,231,134)       

The annexed notes from 1 to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements.

________________ __________ ____________________

Director Chief Financial OfficerChief Executive



Media Times Limited
Statement of Cash Flow 
For the year ended 30 June 2021

 2021  2020

Note  Rupees  Rupees

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash used in operations 31 (110,918,582)         1,251,891              

Finance cost paid (600,256)                (457,819)                

Income tax paid (1,315,812)             (561,260)                

Net cash generated from / (used in) operating activities (112,834,650)         232,812                 

Cash flows from investing activities

Capital expenditure (16,930,617)           (326,346)                

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 4,800,000              3,116,764              

Net cash generated from investing activities (12,130,617)           2,790,418              

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds of long term finances - net of repayments 127,161,610          (142,000)                

Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities 36 127,161,610          (142,000)                

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,196,343              2,881,230              

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 3,469,448              588,218                 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 11 5,665,791              3,469,448              

The annexed notes from 1 to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements.

_______________ __________ ____________________

Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer



Media Times Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Capital reserve Revenue reserve

Share Share

capital premium Total

Balance as at 1 July 2019 1,788,510,100    76,223,440          (2,606,334,042)   (741,600,502)      

Total comprehensive income for the year

Loss for the year -                       -                       (110,019,052)      (110,019,052)      

Other comprehensive income for the 

year ended 30 June 2020 -                       -                       6,787,918            6,787,918            

Total comprehensive loss -                       -                       (103,231,134)      (103,231,134)      

Balance at 30 June 2020 1,788,510,100    76,223,440          (2,709,565,176)   (844,831,636)      

-                       -                       -                       

Balance as at 1 July 2020 1,788,510,100    76,223,440          (2,709,565,176)   (844,831,636)      

Total comprehensive income for the year

Loss for the year -                      -                      (114,476,289)      (114,476,289)      

Other comprehensive income for the 

year ended 30 June 2021 -                      -                      1,058,665            1,058,665            

Total comprehensive loss -                      -                      (113,417,624)      (113,417,624)      

Balance at 30 June 2021 1,788,510,100    76,223,440          (2,822,982,800)   (958,249,260)      

The annexed notes from 1 to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements.

_______________ __________ ____________________

Director Chief Financial Officer

 Accumulated

loss 

------------------------------------- Rupees ----------------------------------------

Chief Executive



Media Times Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

1 Corporate and general information

1.1 Legal status and nature of business

2 Events and conditions related to going concern

3 Basis of preparation

3.1 Statement of compliance

-

-

The Company has incurred a net loss of Rs. 114.476 million during the year ended June 30, 2021 and, as

of date, the Company’s current liabilities exceed its total assets by Rs. 444.195 million. The Company’s

equity has eroded and the accumulated losses exceed the share capital and share premium by Rs. 958.249

million at June 30, 2021. “Zaiqa” and “Business Plus” channels of the Company remained non-

operational throughout the year. The channels remained non-operational. The Company has also

defaulted in payments of its loan and lease liabilities as mentioned in notes 17 to these financial

statements. There is a material uncertainty related to these events which may cast significant doubt on the

Company's ability to continue as a going concern and, therefore, the Company may be unable to realize its 

assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business. The Company’s sponsors are

negotiating with Faysal Bank Limited for settlement of short term borrowings from their own sources.

The Company has relaunched its Urdu Newspaper "Daily Aaj Kal" and is planning to launch further

products in print and social media sectors. Further, the Company is planning to launch a Web TV with

the brand name of Daily Times and to relaunch “Zaiqa” channel with improved content and distribution

all over Pakistan. The management of the Company is confident that the above actions and steps shall

enable the Company to attract revenue streams that will result in improved liquidity. Further the

Company’s promoters have offered full support to the Company to meet any working capital needs. In its

20th AGM, the Company resolved to form two wholly owned subsidiary companies and sell its licenses

from Business Plus and Zaiqa to those companies. During the current year, codal formalities for

incorporating the said Companies have been completed. The Company plans on selling and transferring

their licenses to the newly incorporated companies (EL Sat Pvt Ltd & Times Comm Pvt Ltd). These

companies will relaunch "Zaiqa" and "Business Plus" channels with new and improved content.

Currently, the Company has no investment in either of the newly incorporated companies.

Media Times Limited ("the Company") was incorporated in Pakistan on 26 June 2001 as a private limited

company and was converted into public limited company on 06 March 2007. The Company is listed on

Pakistan Stock Exchange. The registered office of the Company is located at 2nd Floor Pace Shopping

Mall, Fortress Stadium Lahore Cantt. Lahore. The Company has regional offices in Karachi & Islamabad.

The Company is primarily involved in printing and publishing daily English and Urdu news papers in the

name of "Daily Times" and "AajKal" respectively. 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards

as applicable in Pakistan.  The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise:

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting

Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 and

Provision of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS, the

provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.



3.2 Basis of measurement

3.3 Functional and presentation currency

3.4 Use of estimates and judgments

3.4.1

3.4.2 Expected credit loss 

ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract

and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive. The shortfall is then discounted at an

approximation to the assets’ original effective interest rate.

The Company has elected to measure loss allowances for trade debts using IFRS 9 simplified approach

and has calculated ECLs based on lifetime ECLs. The Company has established a provision matrix that is

based on the Company's historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to

the debtors and the economic environment. When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset

has increased significantly since initial recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Company considers

reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This

includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company's historical

experience and informed credit assessment including forward-looking information.

The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which

the Company is exposed to credit risk. Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost

are  deducted from the gross carrying amount of the assets.

Impairment on cash and cash equivalents has been measured on a 12-month expected loss basis and

reflects the short maturities of the exposures. The Company considers that its cash and cash equivalents

have low credit risk based on the external credit ratings of the counterparties.

The areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the Company's financial statements or

where judgment was exercised in application of accounting policies are as follows:

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except the

recognition of certain employee benefits at present value.

These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupee ("Rs.") which is the Company’s functional

currency. All financial information presented in Rupees has been rounded off to the nearest rupee, unless

otherwise stated.

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires

management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and

reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions

are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under

circumstances, and the results of which form the basis for making judgment about carrying value of assets

and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these

estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting

estimates are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the revision affects only that

period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future

periods.

Property, plant and equipment

The management of the Company reassesses useful lives and residual value for each item of property,

plant and equipment annually by considering expected pattern of economic benefits that the Company

expects to derive from that item and the maximum period up to which such benefits are expected to be

available. Any change in the estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of respective

items of property, plant and equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and

impairment. 



3.4.3 Provisions and Contingencies

3.4.4 Taxation

3.4.5 Staff retirement  benefits

3.4.6

4 Summary of Significant Accounting Polices 

4.1

Leases

The Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate for determining its lease liabilities

at the lease commencement date. The incremental borrowing rate is the rate of interest that the entity

would have to pay to borrow over similar terms which requires estimations when no observable rates are

available. 

There are certain new standards, interpretations and amendments to approved accounting standards which

are mandatory for the Company’s accounting periods beginning on or after July 1, 2020 but are

considered not to be relevant or have any significant effect on the Company’s financial reporting.

Provisions are based on best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the

reporting date, that is, the amount that the Company would rationally pay to settle the obligation at the

reporting date or to transfer it to a third party.

The Company reviews the status of all pending litigations and claims against the Company. Based on its

judgment and the advice of the legal advisors for the estimated financial outcome, appropriate disclosure

or provision is made. The actual outcome of these litigations and claims can have an effect on the

carrying amounts of the liabilities recognized at the reporting date.

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial

statements, except as disclosed in note 4.1.

New standards, amendments to accounting and reporting standards and new interpretations

Amendments to accounting and reporting standards and interpretations which are effective during the

year ended June 30, 2021

The Company takes into account the current income tax law and decisions taken by the taxation

authorities. Instances where the Company's views differ from the views taken by the income tax

department at the assessment stage and where the Company considers that its view on items of material

nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent liabilities.

The Company operates approved unfunded gratuity scheme covering all its full time permanent workers

who have completed the minimum qualifying period of service as defined under the respective scheme.

The gratuity scheme is managed by trustees. The calculation of the benefit requires assumptions to be

made of future outcomes, the principal ones being in respect of increase in remuneration and the discount

rate used to convert future cash flows to current values. The assumptions used for the plan are determined

by independent actuary on annual basis.

Gratuity cost primarily represents the increase in actuarial present value of the obligation for benefits

earned on employee service during the year and the interest on the obligation in respect of employee

service in previous years. Calculations are sensitive to changes in the underlying assumptions.



4.2

4.3 Property, plant and equipment

Owned

The following standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to the proved accounting standards 

as applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective 

standard or interpretation;

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment

losses, if any. Cost in relation to property, plant and equipment comprises acquisition and other directly

attributable costs. The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in

the carrying amount of the item if it is possible that the future economic benefits embodied in the part will

flow to the entity and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is

derecognized. The costs of the day to day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in

profit and loss as incurred.

Depreciation is provided on straight line method except leasehold improvements for which depreciation is

provided on reducing balance method and charged to profit and loss account to write off the depreciable

amount of each asset over its estimated useful life at the rates specified in note to these financial

statements after taking into account their residual values. Depreciation on additions is charged from the

date asset is available for use up to the date when asset is retired.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic

benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains and losses on sale of an item of property, plant and

equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from sale with the carrying amount of property,

plant and equipment, and are recognized in profit or loss account.

Standards, interpretation and amendments to approved accounting standards that are not yet

effective

Effective Date

(annual periods 

beginning on or 

after)

IFRS 3

Buisness Combinations - Conceptual framework - 

(Amendments) 1 January 2022

IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment - (Amendments) 1 January 2022

IAS 37

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent 

Assets - (Ammendments 1 January 2022

Annual improvements to IFRS Standards 2018-20 1 January 2022

IAS 41 Agriculture 1 January 2022

IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements —  (Amendments)1 January 2023

IAS 8

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting 

Estimates and Errors —  (Amendments) 1 January 2023

IAS 12 Income Taxes 1 January 2023

IASB Effective 

date (annual 

periods beginning 

on or after)

IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards01 July 2009

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts 01 January 2023

Standard or Interpretation

The above standards and amendments are not expected to have any material impact

on the Company's financial statements in the period of initial application. 

In addition to the above standards and amendments, improvements to various

accounting standards and conceptual framework have also been issued by the IASB.

Such improvements are generally effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 

01 January 2022.

Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be

notified by the SECP for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan.

Standard or Interpretation



Right-of-use assets

4.4 Intangibles

4.5 Trade debts, deposits and other receivable 

4.6 Cash and cash equivalents

4.7

4.7.1 Recognition and initial measurement

4.7.2 Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets

These are classified at amortized cost and are initially recognized when they are originated and

measured at fair value of consideration receivable. These assets are written off when there is no

reasonable expectation of recovery. Actual credit loss experience over past years is used to base the

calculation of expected credit loss.

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and bank

balances which are carried in the balance sheet at cost.

Financial instruments

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the Company changes

its business model for managing financial assets, in which case all affected financial assets are

reclassified on the first day of the first reporting period following the change in the business model.

Depreciation is charged on straight line basis over the shorter of the lease term or the useful life of the

asset. Where the ownership of the asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or if the

cost of the asset reflects that the Company will exercise the purchase option, depreciation is charged

over the useful life of asset.

Right of use assets are initially measured at cost being the present value of lease payments, initial direct

costs, any lease payments made at or before the commencement of the lease as reduced by any

incentives received. These are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangibles are stated at cost less accumulated amortization for finite intangibles and any identified

impairment loss. The estimated useful life and amortization method is reviewed at the end of each

annual reporting period, with effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective

basis.

Finite intangibles are amortized using straight-line method over their estimated useful lives.

Amortization on additions to intangible assets is charged from the month in which an asset is put to use

and on disposal up to the month of disposal. 

Financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized when the Company becomes a party to

contractual provisions of the instrument. And a financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without a

significant financing component) or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item

not at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to its

acquisition or issue. A receivable without a significant financing component is initially measured at the

transaction price.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at amortized cost, fair value through

other comprehensive income (FVOCI) and fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL).



Amortized cost

-

-

-

-

On initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets

the requirements to be measured at amortized cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or

significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortized cost or FVOCI as described above are

measured at FVTPL. 

These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. The

amortized cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and

impairment are recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognized in profit or

loss.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost comprise of cash and bank balances, deposits, trade debts

and other receivables.

Debt Instrument - FVOCI

A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not

designated as at FVTPL:

it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash

flows and selling financial assets; and

its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income calculated using the effective

interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in profit or loss.

Other net gains and losses are recognized in OCI. On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in

OCI are reclassified to profit or loss. However, the Company has no such instrument at the balance

sheet date.

Equity Instrument - FVOCI

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably

elect to present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in OCI. This election is made on an

investment-by-investment basis.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognized as income in profit or

loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other net

gains and losses are recognized in OCI and are never reclassified to profit or loss. However, the

Company has no such instrument at the balance sheet date.

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not

designated as at FVTPL:

it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash

flows; and

its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.



Financial assets – Business model assessment:

-

-

-

-

Financial liabilities

4.7.3 Derecognition

Financial assets

Financial liabilities

The Company might enter into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized in its statement of

financial position, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred

assets. In these cases, the transferred assets are not derecognized.

The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or

cancelled, or expire. The Company also derecognizes a financial liability when its terms are modified

and the cash flows of the modified liability are substantially different, in which case a new financial

liability based on the modified terms is recognized at fair value. On derecognition of a financial

liability, the difference between the carrying amount extinguished and the consideration paid (including

any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognized in profit or loss.

terms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable-rate features;

prepayment and extension features; and

terms that limit the Company’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non-recourse

features).

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is

classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative or it is designated as such

on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses,

including any interest expense, are recognized in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are

subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and

foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is

also recognized in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities comprise trade and other payables, long term finance, short term borrowing,

liabilities against assets subject to finance lease and accrued mark up.

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the

financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in

which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in

which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership

and it does not retain control of the financial asset.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest or

dividend income, are recognized in profit or loss. However, the Company has no such instrument at the

balance sheet date.

For the purposes of the assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on

initial recognition. ‘Interest’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit

risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for other

basic lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as a profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the

Company considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the

financial asset contains a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash

flows such that it would not meet this condition. In making this assessment, the Company considers:

contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows;



4.8 Impairment

Financial assets

-

-

-

-

-

Non-financial assets

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the Gross carrying

amount of the assets.

The Gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Company has no reasonable

expectations of recovering of a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. The Company

individually makes an assessment with respect to the timing and amount of write-off based on whether

there is a reasonable expectation of recovery. The Company expects no significant recovery from the

amount written off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement

activities in order to comply with the Company's procedures for recovery of amounts due.

The carrying amount of the Company’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax

assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If

any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. The recoverable amount of

an asset or cash generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less cost to sell. In

assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present values using a pre-

tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks

specific to the asset or cash generating unit.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial

recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Company considers reasonable and supportable information

that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and

qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company’s historical experience and informed credit

assessment and including forward-looking information.

The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more

than past due for a reasonable period of time. Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible

default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. 12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs

that result from default events that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date (or a

shorter period if the expected life of the instrument is less than 12 months). The maximum period

considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which the Company is

exposed to credit risk.

The Company recognizes loss allowances for ECLs on:

financial assets measured at amortized cost;

debt investments measured at FVOCI; and 

contract assets.

The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs, except for the following,

which are measured at 12-month ECLs:

debt securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date; and

other debt securities and bank balances for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default occurring

over the expected life of the financial instrument) has not increased significantly since initial

recognition.

12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that result from default events that are possible within the 12

months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the instrument is less than 12

months).



4.9 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

4.10

4.11 Retirement and other benefits

Post employment benefits - Defined benefit plan

4.12 Trade and other payables

4.13 Provisions

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of

financial position when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off

the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the

liability simultaneously.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary

shares are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.

Salaries, wages and benefits are accrued in the period in which the associated services are rendered by

employees of the Company and measured on an undiscounted basis. The accounting policy for

employee retirement benefits is described below:

The Company's net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated by estimating the amount

of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods and discounting that

amount. The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary

using the projected unit credit method.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, are

recognized immediately in other comprehensive income. The Company determines the net interest

expense on the net defined benefit liability for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure

the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then net defined benefit

liability, taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability during the period as a result

of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined

benefit plans are recognized in profit and loss account. 

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the

consideration to be paid in future for goods or services received.

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a legal and constructive obligation as a result of past

events and it is probable that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to

settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provision is

recognized at an amount that is the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present

obligation at the reporting date. Where outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is not

probable, or where a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made, a contingent liability

is disclosed, unless the possibility of outflow is remote.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of the assets or its cash generating unit exceeds

its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit and loss account.

Impairment losses recognized in respect of cash generating units are allocated to reduce the carrying

amounts of the assets in a unit on a pro rata basis. Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are

assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An

impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable

amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to that extent that the asset’s carrying amount after the

reversal does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation and

amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

The Company operates unfunded defined benefit gratuity scheme for all permanent employees, having a

service period of more than one year. The Company recognizes expense in accordance with IAS 19

"Employee Benefits".



4.14 Revenue and other income recognition















4.15 Contract liabilities

4.16 Lease liabilities

4.17 Taxation

Current

Revenue from advertisement in print media is recognized at the point in time when the control is

transferred to the customer which is on the publication of advertisement;

Revenue from advertisement in electronic media is recognized at the point in time when the

control is transferred to the customer which is when the related advertisement or commercial

appears before the public i.e. on telecast;

Revenue from sale of outdated newspaper is recognized at the point in time when control is

transferred to the customer which is when newspapers are dispatched to the customer;

Rental income is recognized over the time when control is transferred to customers i.e. when

right to receive payment is established;

Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to receive payment is established; and

Lease liabilities are initially measured at the present value of the lease payments discounted using the

interest rate implicit in the lease. If the implicit rate cannot be readily determined, the Company’s

incremental borrowing rate is used. Subsequently these are increased by interest, reduced by lease

payments and remeasured for lease modifications, if any. Liabilities in respect of short term and low

value leases are not recognised and payments against such leases are recognised as expense in profit or

loss.

Interest income is recognized as it accrues under the effective interest method using the rate that

exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to

the gross carrying amount of the financial asset.

A contract liability is the obligation of the Company to transfer goods or services to a customer for

which the Company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the

customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the

customer, a contract liability is recognized when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever

is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognized as revenue when the Company performs under the

contract. It also includes refund liabilities arising out of customers‘ right to claim amounts from the

Company on account of contractual delays in delivery of performance obligations and incentive on

target achievement.

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or

substantively enacted by the reporting date, and any adjustment to the tax payable in respect of previous

years. Provision for current tax is based on current rates of taxation in Pakistan after taking into account

tax credits, rebates and exemptions available, if any. The amount of unpaid income tax in respect of the

current or prior periods is recognized as a liability. Any excess paid over what is due in respect of the

current or prior periods is recognized as an asset.

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized, when control of goods is transferred to the

customers, at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in

exchange for those goods and services rendered excluding sales taxes and after deduction of any trade

discounts. Revenue from specific revenue and other income recognition policies are as follows:

Revenue from sale of newspapers / magazines is recognized at the point in time when control is

transferred to the customer which is when newspapers / magazines are dispatched to the

customers;



Deferred

4.18 Contingent liabilities





4.19 Foreign currency transactions and balances

4.20 Earnings per share

4.21 Segment reporting

Foreign currency differences arising on retranslation are generally recognized in profit and loss account.

Basic earnings per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary

shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the

year.

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged either in providing products

or services (business segment), or in providing products or services within a particular economic

environment (geographical segment), which is subject to risk and rewards that are different from other

segments. Operating segment are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to

the chief operating decision maker. The chief operating decision maker who is responsible for allocating

resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the Board of

Director of the Company that makes strategic decisions.

Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except in the case of items credited or

charged to comprehensive income or equity, in which case it is included in comprehensive income or

equity.

Contingent liability is disclosed when:

there is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed

only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly

within the control of the Company; or

there is present obligation that arises from past events but it is not probable that an outflow of

resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or the amount of

the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the respective functional currencies of the Company

at exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign

currencies at the reporting date are retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange rate at that

date. The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary items is the difference between amortized cost in

the functional currency at the beginning of the year, adjusted for effective interest and payments during

the year, and the amortized cost in foreign currency translated at the exchange rate at the end of the

year.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are retranslated

to the functional currency at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined. Non-

monetary items that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are not translated.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period

when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates that have been enacted or

substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet liability method on all temporary differences between

the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for the financial reporting purposes and the amounts used

for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax asset is recognized for all deductible temporary differences only to the extent that it is

probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset may be utilized. Deferred

tax asset is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences.



5 Property, plant and equipment

Leasehold 

improvements

Plant and 

machinery

Office 

equipment
Computers

Furniture and 

fittings
Vehicles Total

Cost

Balance as at 1 July 2019 2,194,196       1,183,752,760  44,722,339    51,079,078      8,247,583        22,590,106  1,312,586,062    

Additions -                  -                   320,000         -                  -                  -               320,000              

Disposals -                  (3,923,548)       (1,907,682)     (138,227)         -                  -               (5,969,457)          

Balance as at 30 June 2020 2,194,196       1,179,829,212  43,134,657    50,940,851      8,247,583        22,590,106  1,306,936,605    

Balance as at 1 July 2020 2,194,196       1,179,829,212  43,134,657    50,940,851      8,247,583        22,590,106  1,306,936,605    

Additions 11,966,868     -                   -                 1,744,000        3,219,750        -               16,930,618         

Disposals (2,194,196)      (8,295,704)       -                 -                  -                  -               (10,489,900)        

Balance as at 30 June 2021 11,966,868     1,171,533,508  43,134,657    52,684,851      11,467,333      22,590,106  1,313,377,323    

Depreciation and impairment

Balance as at 1 July 2019 1,949,939       934,513,973     42,815,517    50,268,590      8,237,261        20,066,038  1,057,851,319    

Charge for the year 80,915            42,606,991       287,625         423,917           5,641               800,252       44,205,341         

On disposals -                  (2,697,248)       (1,907,681)     (138,227)         -                  -               (4,743,156)          

Impairment -                  418,760            -                 -                  -                  -               418,760              

Balance as at 30 June 2020 2,030,854       974,842,476     41,195,461    50,554,280      8,242,902        20,866,290  1,097,732,264    

Balance as at 1 July 2020 2,030,854       974,842,476     41,195,461    50,554,280      8,242,902        20,866,290  1,097,732,264    

Charge for the year 1,327,344       37,176,981       290,925         814,584           197,127           795,600       40,602,561         

On disposals (2,030,854)      (5,646,525)       -                 -                  -                  -               (7,677,379)          

Impairment -                  -                   -                 -                  -                  -               -                      

Balance as at 30 June 2021 1,327,344       1,006,372,932  41,486,386    51,368,864      8,440,029        21,661,890  1,130,657,446    

Carrying value

At 30 June 2020 163,342          204,986,736     1,939,196      386,571           4,681               1,723,816    209,204,341       

At 30 June 2021 10,639,524     165,160,576     1,648,271      1,315,987        3,027,304        928,216       182,719,877       

Depreciation rate (% per annum) 20% 4.02% - 10% 10% 33% 10% 20%

5.1 Leasehold improvements and plant and machinery are located at the facility as mentioned in 1.1 to these financial statements.

2021 2020

Note Rupees Rupees

5.2 The depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows:

Cost of production 24 41,054,662            46,484,672 

Administrative and selling expenses 25 5,121,170    1,598,350           

46,175,832  48,083,022         

5.3 Cost of assets as at 30 June 2021 include fully depreciated assets amounting to Rs. 494.6 million (2020: Rs. 495.4 million).

5.4 Details of operating fixed assets disposed-off during the year:

Owned  assets

-------------------------------------------------------------Rupees-------------------------------------------------------------

Plant and machinery

Hantscho Mark X 10   8,295,703 5,646,525           2,649,178       4,800,000     2,150,822  
 Munir 

Ahmed 
Negotiation  None 

Total 8,295,703 5,646,525          2,649,178      4,800,000    2,150,822  

Description Quantity

Cost
Accumulated 

depreciation
Net book value

Gain on 

disposal  Particulars of 

the purchaser 

 Mode of 

disposal 

 Relationship 

with the 

purchaser 
---------------------------------------------- Rupees --------------------------------------------

Proceeds from 

disposal 



6 Right of use assets Leasehold 

building

Plant and 

equipment
Office equipment Computers Vehicles Total

Note 6.1

Cost

Balance as at 1 July 2019 -                      66,667,045          120,178               272,541               4,223,679            71,283,443          

Additions -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Disposals -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Written off during the year -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Balance as at 30 June 2020 -                      66,667,045          120,178               272,541               4,223,679            71,283,443          

Balance as at 1 July 2020 -                      66,667,045          120,178               272,541               4,223,679            71,283,443          

Additions 101,735,425        -                      -                      -                      -                      101,735,425        

Disposals -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Balance as at 30 June 2021 101,735,425        66,667,045          120,178               272,541               4,223,679            173,018,868        

Depreciation and impairment

Balance as at 1 July 2019 -                      53,450,334          120,178               272,541               4,223,679            58,066,732          

Charge for the year -                      3,877,681            -                      -                      -                      3,877,681            

On disposals -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Written off during the year -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Impairment -                      60,932                 -                      -                      -                      60,932                 

Balance as at 30 June 2020 -                      57,388,947          120,178               272,541               4,223,679            62,005,345          

Balance as at 1 July 2020 -                      57,388,947          120,178               272,541               4,223,679            62,005,345          

Charge for the year 1,695,590            3,877,681            -                      -                      -                      5,573,271            

On disposals -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Written off during the year -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Impairment -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Balance as at 30 June 2021 1,695,590            61,266,628          120,178               272,541               4,223,679            67,578,616          

Carrying value

At 30 June 2020 -                      9,278,098            -                      -                      -                      9,278,098            

At 30 June 2021 100,039,835        5,400,417            -                      -                      -                      105,440,252        

Depreciation rate (% per annum) 3.33% 6.67% - 10% 10% 33% 20%

-------------------------------------------Rupees-------------------------------------------

6.2



6.1 The Company has obtained building from Pace Pakistan limited on lease. Lease term is 10 years which is extendable up to 2 terms totally 30 years.

6.2

7 Intangible assets

Accumulated Accumulated

amortization Amortization Amortization Book value

Cost as at Cost as at as at charge as at as at

01 July 2020 30 June 2021 01 July 2020 for the year 30 June 2021 30 June 2021

%

Computer software 422,000               -                            422,000               20% - 50% 422,000               -                      422,000               -                      

Licenses  4,000,000            -                            4,000,000            6.67% 3,223,870            266,808               3,490,678            509,322               

4,422,000            -                            4,422,000            3,645,870            266,808               3,912,678            509,322               

Accumulated Accumulated

amortization Amortization Amortization Book value

Cost as at Cost as at as at charge as at as at

01 July 2019 30 June 2020 01 July 2019 for the year 30 June 2020 30 June 2020

%

Computer software 422,000               -                            422,000               20% - 50% 422,000               -                      422,000               -                      

Licenses  4,000,000            -                            4,000,000            6.67% 2,957,062            266,808               3,223,870            776,130               

4,422,000            -                            4,422,000            3,379,062            266,808               3,645,870            776,130               

7.1

7.2 The Board of the Company in its meeting held on October 06, 2020 decided to operate both satellite TV channels through two different wholly owned subsidiaries as a part of corporate

restructuring. Electronic Media (separate reportable segment) business will be broken into two sub parts/ subsidiaries to operate the two satellite TV channels namely “Business Plus TV”

and “Zaiqa TV”. The ultimate purpose of this corporate structuring includes to operate the Electronic Media at own, or to be sold or to be liquidated as a divestiture. During the year after

codal formalities of incorporating the new companies were completed, the licenses have been classified/transferred to non-current assets held for sale (Note 12).

2020

2021

RateAdditions/

(deletions)

----------------------- R u p e e s ----------------------- --------------------------------- R u p e e s ----------------------------------

RateAdditions/

(deletions)

----------------------- R u p e e s ----------------------- --------------------------------- R u p e e s ----------------------------------

The amortization charge for the year has been allocated to cost of production.

The Company obtained plant & machinary, office equipment, computers and vehicles from Orix Leasing Pakistan Limited which were classified as finance lease under the repealed IAS-

17 at the time of agreement. Under the terms of the agreements, the Company has an option to acquire the assets at end of the respective lease term and the Company intends to exercise

the option. As disclosed in more detail in Note 17.2, the outstanding balance is disputed and subjudice, which is why these leases have not been re-recognized under IFRS-16.



8 Deferred taxation

Deferred tax liability / (asset) comprises temporary differences relating to:

2021 2020

Rupees Rupees

Accelerated tax depreciation allowances (22,308,894)     (24,498,848)    

Unused tax losses and others 22,308,894       24,498,848      

-                   -                  

2021 2020

9 Trade debts Note Rupees Rupees

Considered good

Unsecured:

Related parties 9.1 1,191,224         1,121,024        

Others 290,509,620     273,087,868    

291,700,844     274,208,892    

Less: Provision for expected credit losses (ECL) 9.3 (260,901,921)   (228,662,246)  

30,798,923       45,546,646      

9.1 The balances due from related parties are as follows:

First Capital Securities Corporation Limited 171,600            171,600           

First Capital Equities Limited 1,019,624         949,424           

1,191,224         1,121,024        

9.2

9.3 The movement in provision for loss allowance under IFRS 9 and IAS 39 is as follows:

2021 2020

Note Rupees Rupees

Balance at 01 July 228,662,246     215,669,480    

Loss allowance under expected credit loss - IFRS 9 25 32,239,675       12,992,766      

Balance at 30 June 260,901,921     228,662,246    

10 Advances, prepayments and other receivable

Advances to staff - unsecured, considered good 2,665,153         1,495,035        

Balance at 30 June 2,665,153         1,495,035        

2021 2020

11 Cash and bank balances Note Rupees Rupees

Cash in hand 21,130              1,180               

Cheques in hand 2,443,000         -                  

Cash at bank

Local currency

- Current accounts 1,135,155         253,072           

Markup based deposits with conventional banks

- Deposit and saving accounts 11.1 2,011,861         3,162,446        

3,147,016         3,415,518        

Foreign currency - current account 54,645              52,750             

5,665,791         3,469,448        

11.1

The deferred tax assets amounting to Rs 314.898 million had not been recorded on unused tax losses due to uncertain future

taxable profits. Under the Income Tax Ordinance 2001, the Company can carry forward business losses up to 6 years.

Maximum aggregate outstanding balance at anytime during the year from First Capital Securities Corporation Limited

and First Capital Equities Limited is Rs 0.171 million and Rs. 1.019 million respectively.

These carry return at the rate of 3.75% to 5.50% (2020: 5.50% to 9.50%) per annum.



12 Non-current assets classified as held for sale 2021 2020

Note Rupees Rupees

Broadcasting license 12.1              509,322                      -   

12.1

13 Share capital

13.1 Authorized share capital

2021 2020 2021 2020

Rupees Rupees

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 210,000,000 210,000,000 2,100,000,000   2,100,000,000 

13.2 Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each

fully paid in cash 135,871,350 135,871,350 1,358,713,500   1,358,713,500 

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued 

other than cash, in accordance with the 

42,979,660 42,979,660 429,796,600      429,796,600    

178,851,010 178,851,010 1,788,510,100   1,788,510,100 

13.3

Percentage of 

holding

 Number of 

shares 

 Percentage of 

holding 

 Number of 

shares 

First Capital Securities Corporation

Limited 25.31% 45,264,770   25.31% 45,264,770      

First Capital Equities Limited 8.01% 14,327,500   8.01% 14,327,500      

13.4

14 Share premium reserve

2021 2020

Note Rupees Rupees

15 Long term finance

15.1 391,776,307      264,614,697    

15.1 This represents unsecured loan obtained from WTL Services (Private) Limited, an associated Company. This

loan is repayable in June 2025. This carries mark-up at the rate of three months KIBOR plus 3% per annum (30

June 2020: three months KIBOR plus 3% per annum), payable on demand. During the period, WTL Services

(Private) Limited has altered the clause 1 of loan agreement by extending the loan limit from Rs. 300 million to

Rs. 500 million and clause 2 by extending the loan repayment date from January 2022 to June 2025. Further,

WTL Services (Private) Limited has provided Rs. 127 million to the Company to meet its cash flow needs.

The Company in its 20th AGM, resolved to form two wholly owned subsidiary companies and sell its licenses

from Business Plus and Zaiqa to those companies. These licenses are classified as non-current assets held for

sale. Immediately, before the reclassification, the recoverable amount was estimated to be higher than the

carrying value. Therefore, no impairment loss has been recorded. The sale of these assets is expected to be

completed within a year from reporting date. 

Directors hold 4,200 (2020: 4,200) ordinary shares comprising 0.002% of total paid up share capital of the

Company. 

The share premium reserve can be utilized by the Company only for the purposes specified in section 81(3) of the

Companies Act, 2017.

(Number of shares)

Ordinary shares of the Company held by associated companies as at year end are as follows:

2021 2020

scheme of merger with Total Media

Limited (TML)



16 Deferred liability

16.1 Gratuity

2021 2020

The amount recognised in the balance Note Rupees Rupees

sheet is as follows:

Present value of defined benefit obligation 16.2 23,251,396          20,034,591          

16.2 Movement in the present value of defined 

benefit obligation:

Balance at beginning of the year 20,034,591          26,459,530          

Current service cost 16.3 2,422,270            3,483,215            

Interest cost 16.3 1,853,200            3,366,354            

Benefits due but not paid -                       (6,486,590)           

Actuarial (gain) / loss for the year 16.5 (1,058,665)           (6,787,918)           

Balance at end of the year 23,251,396          20,034,591          

16.3

2021 2020

Rupees Rupees

Current service cost 2,422,270            3,483,215            

Interest cost 1,853,200            3,366,354            

Net charge to profit and loss 4,275,470            6,849,569            

16.4

Current service cost 2,618,347            2,422,270            

Interest cost 2,298,008            1,781,647            

Net charge to profit and loss 4,916,355            4,203,917            

16.5

 

Actuarial loss from changes in financial assumptions 92,263                 (422,438)              

Experience adjustments (1,150,928)           (6,365,480)           

(1,058,665)           (6,787,918)           

16.6 The principal actuarial assumptions at the 2021 2020

reporting date were as follows:

Discount rate 9.25% 14.50%

Discount rate used for year end obligation 10.25% 9.25%

Expected per annum growth rate in salaries 8.25% 7.25%

Expected mortality rate SLIC (2001-2005) SLIC (2001-2005)

Setback 1 year Setback 1 year

16.7 Sensitivity analysis

 Increase in 

assumptions 

 Decrease in 

assumptions 

Assumptions Rupees Rupees

Discount rate (100 bps change) 20,968,229          25,953,785          

Salary increase (100 bps change) 26,029,519          20,866,011          

If the significant actuarial assumptions used to estimate the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date, had

fluctuated by 100 bps with all other variables held constant, the present value of the defined benefit obligation as at 30

June 2021 would have been as follows:
 Present value of defined benefit 

obligation due to 

As at 30 June 2021, the weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation was 11 years (2020: 11 years).

Estimated expense to be charged to profit and loss next year

The latest actuarial valuation of the Company's defined benefit plan was conducted on 30 June 2021 using projected

unit credit method. Details of obligation for defined benefit plan is as follows;

The amounts recognized in the profit and  loss account against defined benefit schemes are as follows:

Remeasurement of planned obligation



17 Lease Liabilities Leased hold 

Building

Plant and 

equipment
Total

Note 17.1              17.2                   

Opening as at 01 July 2020 -                26,235,463         26,235,463         

Additions during the year 101,735,425 -                      101,735,425       

Finance cost accrued during the year 4,893,907     -                      4,893,907           

Payments made during the year (2,534,400)    -                      (2,534,400)          

Additional lease rental on over due payments -                2,659,954           2,659,954           

Closing as at June 2021 104,094,932 28,895,417         132,990,349       

Current portion of lease liabilities 5,068,800     28,895,417         33,964,217         

17.1

17.2

2021 2020

Rupees Rupees

Principal overdue 6,438,000           6,438,000           

Additional lease rental on over due payments 22,457,417         19,797,463         

28,895,417         26,235,463         

2021 2020

Note Rupees Rupees

18 Trade and other payables

Creditors 18.1 111,519,867       145,422,013       

Accrued liabilities 135,108,698       217,822,686       

Security deposits 18.2 1,122,500           1,122,500           

Sales tax payable - net 16,506,967         16,506,967         

Gratuity due but not paid 78,403,103         78,403,103         

Withholding tax payable 91,923,679         86,137,014         

434,584,814       545,414,283       

18.1

18.2 It includes security received from agencies against execution of agency contract.

2021 2020

Note Rupees Rupees

19 Contract Liability

Advance from customer 19.1 5,181,766           4,848,425           

19.1 This represents advance received from customers for future sales of goods / services. 

Creditors include Rs. 9.92 million (2020: Rs. 9.92 million) and Rs. 9.2 million (2020: 18.60 million) payable

to World Press (Private) Limited and Pace Pakistan Limited, respectively, the related parties.

------------------Rupees---------------

The Company defaulted in repayment of lease liability after rescheduling of the facility from Orix Leasing

Pakistan Limited. As per revised terms, the facility was payable by 30 June 2013. Interest was charged at the

rate of 18.75% (2020: 18.75%) per annum. The detail of outstanding balance is as follows:

Under the terms of the agreements, the Company has an option to acquire the assets at end of the respective

lease term and the Company intends to exercise the option. In case of default in payment of installments the

Company is also liable to pay additional lease rental on overdue payments at the rate of 0.1% per day. The

Company has not paid the principal and markup on due date and has accounted for additional lease rentals at

the rate of 0.1% per day on overdue payments as per the terms of the agreement. On 15 October 2018, Orix

Leasing Pakistan Limited filed the suit against Company for recovery of principal and mark up amounting to

Rs. 24 million and the related liability has already been booked in these financial statements. 

The Company has entered into finance lease arrangement with Pace Pakistan Limited (related party) for a

period of ten years with renewal option of lease for another two terms of similar time period each. The liability

under this arrangement is payable in monthly installments. Interest rate implicit in the lease is used as

discounting factor to determine the present value of minimum lease payments. The rate of interest used as

discounting factor is 10% annually.



2021 2020

20 Accrued mark-up Note Rupees Rupees

Mark-up based borrowings:

Long term finance - unsecured 15.1 161,579,473       127,663,642       

Running finance 20.1 98,198,112         89,063,712         

Finance lease 20.2 849,544              849,544              

260,627,129       217,576,898       

20.1

20.2

2021 2020

Note Rupees Rupees

21 Short term borrowings

Secured

Mark-up based borrowings from conventional banks:

Running finance 21.1 48,000,000         48,000,000         

21.1 The Company obtained running finance facility, of Rs. 50 million, from Faysal Bank Limited under mark-up

arrangements for working capital requirement. The said facility was expired on 28 January 2012 and the

Company had not paid the principal and markup on due date. Accordingly Faysal Bank Limited filed a suit

against the Company for recovery of Rs. 69.30 million at Lahore High Court which was fully recorded in

annual audited financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2017. During the year 2015, the case was

decided against the Company as the Lahore High Court through its order dated 20 November 2015 directed

that an amount of Rs. 54.16 million along with the cost of fund as contemplated by section 3 of the Financial

Institutions (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance 2001 is to be paid by the Company through sale of the

hypothecated goods and assets of the Company, the attachment and auction of the other assets of the Company

and any other mode which the court deems appropriate. The Company being aggrieved filed the regular first

appeal dated 09 March 2016 in Honorable Lahore High Court.

However, during the last year the Company re-negotiated with Faysal Bank Limited and the loan was

rescheduled into a long term loan. As per restructuring terms and conditions, the outstanding principal of Rs.

50 million and related markup of Rs. 8 million were repayable in 24 unequal quarterly installments started

from 31 December 2017 and the remaining overdue markup of Rs. 11 million already recorded by the

Company was waived off by Faysal Bank Limited. The principal amount of outstanding loan of Rs. 50 million

carried mark up at three month KIBOR or cost of fund of Faysal Bank Limited, whichever is lower, which

was payable quarterly in arrears and the overdue markup of Rs. 8 million was interest free. 

As per the settlement agreement with Faysal Bank Limited, the Company was required to pay installments of

principal of Rs. 50 million and accrued markup of Rs. 8 million as per the repayment schedule and provide

fresh security in the form of registered exclusive mortgage over 9 shops located at Pace Pakistan, 96-B/I,

Gulberg II, Lahore. However, subsequent to the restructuring, the Company could not pay installments

relating to principal and accrued markup on due dates and even within the grace period of 90 days as allowed

by Faysal Bank Limited and remained unable to provide fresh security as described earlier. As per the

settlement agreement, this non-compliance was considered as event of default and as a consequence of default

the Company was bound to make immediate payment of the entire outstanding amount with up to date markup

along with additional amount aggregating to Rs. 64.41 million. Accordingly, the outstanding principal amount

of Rs. 48 million was classified as short term borrowing and total markup of Rs. 64.41 million was classified

as accrued markup. Further, the Company was required to pay markup at the rate of 3MK+ 2%. During the

year, the Company recognized further interest expense of Rs. 9.2 million in respect of this loan.

This rescheduled loan is secured by way of exclusive charge over all present and future, current assets of Rs. 

80 million and  future fixed assets of Rs. 50 million, respectively.

This represents overdue markup and other charges on running finance facility from Faysal Bank Limited (refer 

note 21.1 for details). 

This represents overdue markup on finance lease facility from Orix Leasing Pakistan Limited (refer note 17

for details).



22 Contingencies and commitments

22.1 Contingencies

22.1.1

22.1.2

22.1.3

22.1.4

22.1.5

22.2 Commitments

There was no commitments as at 30 June 2021 (2020: Nil).

Two petitions are pending in the Sindh High Court filed by Axact (Private) Limited against the

Company and Sheharyar Taseer wherein they have claimed recovery for damages of Rs. 14.5 million

and Criminal Revision Application U/s 439 section 561-A Criminal Procedure Code, 1898. The

management is confident that the case will be decided in favor of the Company, accordingly no

provision is recorded in these financial statements.

A petition is pending before Sindh High Court filed by JS Bank Limited against the Company wherein

JS Bank Limited have claimed recovery of damages of Rs. 5 billion under the Defamation Ordinance,

2002. The case is pending adjudication and the management is confident that the case will be decided

in favor of the Company, accordingly no provision is recorded in these financial statements.

Different ex-employees of the Company filed suits against the Company for recovery of unpaid

salaries and damages aggregating to Rs. 68.502 million. The management of the Company believes

that the liability of the Company is limited to actual pending final settlement amount, Accordingly the

related provision to the extent of actual final settlements, amounting to Rs. 31.89 million, has been

recorded in these financial statements. 

In the year 2010, the Assistant Commissioner of Inland Revenue Lahore passed an order against the

Company for alleged short payment of Rs. 6.87 million under section 11(2) & 36(1) of Sales Tax Act,

1990 and imposed a penalty equivalent to the amount of original alleged short payment. The Company

being aggrieved by the order of Assistant Commissioner filed an appeal before Commissioner Inland

Revenue Appeals-III Lahore. The Commissioner Appeals set aside the appeal of the Company with

directions to the assessing officer. Subsequently the Company filed an appeal in Income Tax

Appellate Tribunal Lahore. The learned Appellate Tribunal also set aside the appeal for denovo

proceeding. No fresh proceedings have yet been started by Taxation officer. The management

believes that there will be no adverse financial impact on the Company.

The previous land lord filed a suit against the Company for the recovery of unpaid rent amounting to

Rs. 7 million and damages of Rs. 10 million in Sindh High Court which is pending adjudication. The

management after consultation with its legal counsel is confident that the case will be decided in favor

of the Company. However being prudent the Company has recorded a liability to the extent of unpaid

rent.



2021 2020

Rupees Rupees

23 Revenue - net

Advertisement 117,685,417       103,307,538       

Newspaper 25,389,677         32,603,130         

Outsourcing fee and other services -                      50,400,000         

143,075,094       186,310,668       

Less:

Sales tax -                      -                      

Commission and discounts 25,303,788         29,858,399         

25,303,788         29,858,399         

117,771,306       156,452,269       

23.1 Disaggregation of revenue

Product wise disaggregation of gross revenue is as follows:

Advertisement

- Print media 117,685,417       103,307,538       

Newspaper 25,389,677         32,603,130         

Outsourcing fee and other services -                      50,400,000         

143,075,094       186,310,668       

Customer wise disaggregation of gross revenue is as follows:

Advertisement

- Agency 55,088,595         48,307,061         

- Direct clients 62,596,822         55,000,477         

Newspaper

- Agency 25,389,677         32,603,130         

Outsourcing fee and other services

- Direct clients -                      50,400,000         

143,075,094       186,310,668       

23.2

2021 2020

24 Cost of production Note Rupees Rupees

Salaries, wages and other benefits 24.1 32,548,697         40,114,657         

Paper consumed 14,397,052         19,830,681         

Stores and spare parts consumed -                      85,875                

Printing charges 19,677,184         23,584,608         

Transmission and up-linking cost 1,699,997           1,699,992           

News agencies' charges 200,000              240,000              

Repairs and maintenance -                      3,546                  

Utilities 1,467,388           2,935,159           

Freight and carriage 1,496,023           1,809,212           

Depreciation- owned assets 5 37,176,981         46,484,665         

Depreciation-right of use assets 6 3,877,681           -                      

Amortization of intangibles 7.1 266,808              266,808              

Others 480,000              1,427,139           

113,287,811       138,482,342       

24.1 These include Rs. 1.425 million (2020: Rs. 2.23 million) in respect of gratuity expense for the year.

Out of the total contract liability as at 01 July 2020, an amount of Rs. 0.894 million is recognized as

revenue during the current year.



2021 2020

25 Administrative and selling expenses Note Rupees Rupees

Salaries, wages and other benefits 25.1 32,257,960         46,191,582         

Rent, rates and taxes 786,000              16,363,559         

Communications 1,795,412           1,799,181           

Vehicle running and maintenance 2,233,104           3,370,539           

Marketing, promotion and distribution 3,545,554           2,698,524           

Legal and professional 1,141,660           975,289              

Utilities 1,087,458           1,062,339           

Printing and stationary 422,892              256,886              

Entertainment 804,984              663,337              

Travel and conveyance 647,225              922,841              

Repairs and maintenance 1,841,880           1,316,552           

Fee and subscriptions 1,902,345           375,764              

Postage and courier 336,347              196,574              

Expected credit loss on financial assets at amortized cost 9.3 32,239,675         12,992,766         

Newspapers and periodicals 61,330                226,758              

Auditor's remuneration 25.2 2,030,000           2,030,000           

Depreciation- owned assets 5 3,425,580           1,598,357           

Depreciation-right of use assets 6 1,695,590           

Others 3,364,537           3,820,416           

91,619,533         96,861,264         

25.1

2021 2020

25.2 Auditor's remuneration Rupees Rupees

Statutory audit fee 1,550,000           1,550,000           

Half yearly review fee 420,000              420,000              

Out of pocket expenses 60,000                60,000                

2,030,000           2,030,000           

2021 2020

26 Other income Rupees Rupees

Income from financial assets

 - Markup from deposits with conventional banks

       Interest income on bank deposits 10,548                9,556                  

Income from non-financial assets

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 2,150,822           1,890,463           

Liabilities no longer payable written back 19,779,561         15,882,156         

Scrap sales 1,165,501           1,585,075           

Rental income from plant and machinery 3,806,800           3,966,000           

Miscellaneous income 189,858              530,880              

27,103,090         23,864,130         

Salaries, wages and other benefits include Rs. 2.850 million (2020: Rs. 4.58 million) in respect of

gratuity expense for the year.



2021 2020

27 Finance cost Note Rupees Rupees

Long term finances 15.1 34,057,831         39,828,300         

Short term borrowing 21.1 9,134,400           9,159,425           

Financial charges on lease liability 17.1 4,893,907           -                     

Additional lease rental on overdue lease liability 2,659,954           2,659,954           

Bank charges 458,256              457,818              

51,204,348         52,105,497         

28 Other expenses

Loss on disposal of fixed asset 163,342              -                     

Impairment on plant and machinery -                     486,039              

163,342              486,039              

29 Taxation

Current tax 1,766,570           2,336,560           

Prior year tax 29.2 1,309,081           63,749                

3,075,651           2,400,309           

29.1

29.2

2021 2020

30 Loss per share - basic and diluted

Loss after taxation Rupees (114,476,289)     (110,019,052)     

Weighted average number of ordinary shares Number 178,851,010       178,851,010       

Loss per share - basic and diluted Rupees (0.64)                  (0.62)                  

30.1 There is no dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share of the Company.

Basic earning per share has been calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company

by weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year. 

No numeric tax rate reconciliation for the current year and preceding year is given in the financial

statements, as provision made primarily represents minimum tax due under section 113 of the Income

Tax Ordinance, 2001 (the Ordinance) and tax deducted under section 150 and 153 of the Ordinance.

During the year order u/s 122(5A) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 was received for tax year 2015,

creating a tax demand of Rs. 9,402,628. The Company filed appeal against the order passed u/s 122(5A)

of the Ordinance, against the said order on the ground that while passing the order the assessing officer

has not set off brought forward losses against the income assessed for the year. The Company also filed

rectification application with tax department against the above order. In response to the Company's

rectification application department passed order u/s 221(1) of the Ordinance 2001 vide order dated 30

April 2021 creating a demand of Rs. 1,309,081. Accordingly the related provision has been recorded.



2021 2020

Note Rupees Rupees

31 Cash used in operations

Loss before taxation (111,400,638)     (107,618,743)     

Adjustments for:

Depreciation- owned assets 5 40,602,561         48,083,022         

Depreciation-right of use assets 6 5,573,271           

Amortization of intangibles 7 266,808              266,808              

Loss on disposal of Fixed asset 163,342              -                     

Impairment of property, plant and equipment -                     486,039              

Liabilities no longer payable written back 26 (19,779,561)       (15,882,156)       

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 26 (2,150,822)         (1,890,463)         

Provision for retirement benefits 16.3 4,275,470           6,849,569           

Finance cost 27 51,204,348         52,105,497         

   Reduction in lease liability (2,534,400)         -                     

Operating loss before working capital changes (33,779,621)       (17,600,427)       

Changes in :

Stores and spare parts -                     54,433                

Trade debts 14,747,724         (4,571,624)         

Advances, prepayments and other receivables (1,170,118)         242,946              

Long term deposit -                     (120,000)            

Trade and other payables (90,716,567)       23,246,563         

(77,138,961)       18,852,318         

Cash used in generated from operations (110,918,582)     1,251,891           



32 Transactions with related parties 

Note

Transactions 

during the year
Closing balance

Transactions 

during the year
Closing balance

First Capital Securities Corporation Limited 25.31% Other related party Sale of services -                        -                        570,700                -                        

Advance received against advertisement -                        -                        -                        -                        

Receivable against advertisement -                        171,600                -                        171,600                

Advance against advertisement -                        -                        -                        -                        

Pace Pakistan Limited 0% Other related party Sale of services 6,029,900             -                        49,400                  -                        

Rent expense -                        -                        15,562,440           -                        

Payments made during the year - net -                        -                        5,451,642             -                        

Payable against purchase of services -                        12,241,899           -                        18,601,195           

Lease payments -                        2,534,400             -                        -                        

First Capital Investments Limited 0% Other related party Sale of services 600,000                -                        -                        -                        

Advance against advertisement -                        270,180                -                        870,180                

World Press (Private) Limited 0% Other related party Payable at the year end -                        9,924,614             -                        9,924,614             

First Capital Equities Limited 8.01% Other related party Sale of services 70,200                  -                        457,600                -                        

Receivable against advertisement -                        1,019,624             -                        949,424                

Pace Super Mall 0% Other related party Receivable against advertisement -                        -                        -                        -                        

WTL Services (Private) Limited 0% Other related party Interest on loan 34,233,367           -                        39,828,300           -                        

Markup payable -                        161,897,009         -                        127,663,642         

Loan payable -                        391,634,307         -                        264,614,697         

EL SAT (PVT.) Limited 0% Other related party Payment made against opening of bank account 2,000                    -                        -                        

Receivable 2,000                    -                        -                        

Times Comm (PVT.) Limited 0% Other related party Payment made against opening of bank account 3,000                    -                        -                        

Receivable 3,000                    -                        -                        

Shehryar Ali Taseer 0.0003% Key management personnel Remuneration 32.1 13,000,000           13,000,000           -                        

(Chief Executive director) Remuneration Payable -                        -                        33,970,711           

Shehrbano Taseer 0.0003% Key management personnel Remuneration 32.1 -                        -                        6,500,000             -                        

Remuneration payable -                        30,313,391           

Key Management Personnel 0% Key Management Personnel Remuneration 32.1 20,222,142           -                        19,898,671           -                        

Remuneration payable -                        16,205,125           -                        12,743,190           

32.1

Related parties comprises of  associated companies, directors, key management personnel and other companies where directors have control. Balances and transactions with related parties other than those disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements are as follows:

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity. The Company considers all members of their management team, including the Chief Financial Officer, Chief

Executive Officer, Directors, Company Secretary and Head of Departments to be its key management personnel.

------------------------------------------Rupees------------------------------------------

Name of parties Nature of relationship Nature of transactions

2021 2020

% of shareholding



33 Remuneration of Chief Executive, Directors and Executives 

2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020

Managerial remuneration 8,000,400        8,000,400        -                       4,000,200        12,772,484      11,943,933      

Housing allowance 3,200,400        3,200,400        -                       1,600,200        5,109,377        4,777,932        

Utilities 799,200           799,200           -                       399,600           1,275,907        1,193,139        

Provision for gratuity 1,000,000        1,000,000        -                       500,000           1,064,374        1,086,667        

Reimbursable expenses -                   -                   -                       -                   -                       897,000           

13,000,000      13,000,000      -                       6,500,000        20,222,142      19,898,671      

Number of persons 1 1 1 1 6 7

33.1

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  R u p e e s  - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

The Company has also provided executives with company maintained cars. No fees were paid to any director for attending board and

audit committee meetings. 

The aggregate amounts charged in the financial statements for the year for remuneration, including all benefits to the chief executive officer,

directors and executives of the Company are as follows:

Directors

Chief Executive Officer Executive Director Executives



34 Segment reporting

34.1 Reportable segments

The following summary describes the operations of each reportable segment.

Reportable segments

Print media

Electronic media

The management reviews internal management reports of each division.

34.2 Information about reportable segments

Print media
 Electronic 

media 
Total

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Turnover - net 117,771,306       -                     117,771,306       

Cost of production (98,591,197)       (14,734,766)       (113,325,963)     

Gross profit/ loss 19,180,109         (14,734,766)       4,445,343           

                                                 

Administrative expenses (91,251,979)       (368,708)            (91,620,687)       

Other expenses (163,342)            -                     (163,342)            

(72,235,212)       (15,103,474)       (87,338,686)       

Finance cost (51,204,348)       

Other income 27,103,090         

Loss before taxation (111,439,944)     

Taxation (3,075,651)         

Loss after taxation (114,515,595)     

The Company has the following two strategic divisions, which are its reportable segments. These

divisions offer different products and services and are managed separately because they require different

technology and marketing strategies.

Operation

It comprises of "Daily Times" and "AajKal" being the Daily English

and Urdu newspapers respectively printed from Lahore, Karachi and

Islamabad.

It comprises of "Business Plus" and "Zaiqa" Channels. Both the

channels are international scale satellite TV channels.

As Described in Note 2, in its 20th AGM, the Company resolved to

form two wholly owned subsidiary Companies and sell its licenses

from Business Plus and Zaiqa to those Companies. During the current 

year, codal formalities for incorporating the said Companies have

been completed. Currently, the Company has no investment in either

of the newly incorporated Companies.

Information related to each reportable segment is set out below. Segment operating profit or loss as

included in internal management reports reviewed by the Company's top management is used to measure

performance because management believes that such information is the most relevant in evaluating the

result of the respective segments relative to other entities that operate in the same industries.

 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  Rupees  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 



Print media
 Electronic 

media 
Total

For the year ended 30 June 2020

Turnover - net 156,452,269       -                     156,452,269       

Cost of production (119,453,302)     (19,029,040)       (138,482,342)     

Gross profit / (loss) 36,998,967         (19,029,040)       17,969,927         

Administrative expenses (95,719,843)       (1,141,421)         (96,861,264)       

Other expenses (486,039)            -                     (486,039)            

(59,206,915)       (20,170,461)       (79,377,376)       

Finance cost (52,105,497)       

Other income 23,864,130         

Loss before taxation (107,618,743)     

Taxation (2,400,309)         

Loss after taxation (110,019,052)     

34.2.1

34.2.2 Revenue from major products and services

34.2.3 Revenue from major customers

34.3

34.4

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the same as the Company's accounting policies

described in note 4 to these financial statements.

 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  Rupees  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

The revenue reported above represents revenue generated from external customers. All the segment

operating activities, revenue, customers and segment assets are located in Pakistan.

The analysis of the Company's revenue from external customers for major products and services is given

in note 23 to these financial statements.

Revenue from major customers of Print media segment amounts to Rs. 106.154 million out of total print

media segment revenue.

All non-current assets of the Company at 30 June 2021 are located and operating in Pakistan.



34.5 Segment assets and liabilities

Print media
 Electronic 

media 
Total

As at 30 June 2021

Segment assets for reportable segments 328,336,322       6,331,802           334,668,124       

Unallocated corporate assets 3,494,376           

Total assets as per balance sheet 338,162,501       

Segment liabilities 294,602,578       92,003,251         386,605,829       

Unallocated segment liabilities 909,805,932       

Total liabilities as per balance sheet 1,296,411,761    

As at 30 June 2020

Segment assets for reportable segments 256,098,179       20,540,326         276,638,505       

Unallocated corporate assets 5,254,216           

Total assets as per balance sheet 281,892,721       

Segment liabilities 353,342,599       116,412,765       469,755,364       

Unallocated corporate liabilities 656,968,993       

Total liabilities as per balance sheet 1,126,724,357    

34.6 For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and allocating resources between segments:

- all assets are allocated to reportable segments other than advance income tax; and

-

34.7 Other segment information

Print media
 Electronic 

media 
Total

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Capital expenditure 16,930,618         -                     16,930,618         

Depreciation, amortization 33,239,163         13,203,477         46,442,640         

Non-cash items other than depreciation, 

amortization and finance cost 1,111,573           (18,766,486)       (17,654,913)       

For the year ended 30 June 2020

Capital expenditure 320,000              -                     320,000              

Depreciation and amortization 31,494,767         16,855,063         48,349,830         

Non-cash items other than depreciation 

amortization and finance cost 6,621,108           (17,058,119)       (10,437,011)       

Reportable segment's assets and liabilities are reconciled to total assets and liabilities as follows:

 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  Rupees  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

all liabilities are allocated to reportable segments other than long term finance, deferred liability,

gratuity due but not paid, liabilities against assets subject to finance lease, short term borrowings

and accrued markup are not allocated to reporting segments as these are managed by the

Company.

 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  Rupees  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 



35 Financial instruments

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

- Credit risk

- Liquidity risk

- Market risk

35.1 Risk management framework

35.2 Credit risk

35.2.1 Exposure to credit risk

2021 2020

Note Rupees Rupees

Long term deposits 6,868,807            6,868,807            

Trade debts 9 30,798,923          45,546,646          

Other receivables 10 2,665,153            1,495,035            

Bank balances 11 5,644,661            3,468,268            

45,977,544          57,378,756          

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to

credit risk at the balance sheet date was:

The Company's overall risk management policy focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to

minimize potential adverse effects on the Company's financial performance.

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for establishment and over-sight of the Company's risk

management framework. The audit committee is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s

risk management policies. The committee regularly meets and any changes and compliance issues are

reported to the Board of Directors. 

Risk management systems are reviewed regularly by the audit committee to reflect changes in market

conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and

procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees

understand their roles and responsibilities.

The audit committee oversees compliance by management with the Company’s risk management policies and

procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the

Company.

Credit risk represents the financial loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if counter-parties failed

completely to perform as contracted. The Company does not have significant exposure to any individual

counterparty. To manage credit risk the financial viability of all counterparties is regularly monitored and

assessed. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored.



35.2.2 Concentration of credit risk

2021 2020

Note Rupees Rupees

Customers 9 30,798,923      45,546,646      

Banking companies and financial institutions 11 5,644,661        3,468,268        

Others 9,533,960        8,363,842        

45,977,544      57,378,756      

35.2.3 Credit quality and impairment of financial assets

a) Long term deposits

b) Trade debts

Gross carrying 

amount

Loss 

Allowance

Gross carrying 

amount
Loss Allowance

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

Past due (0 - 180 days) 37,284,099          (8,810,304)       44,835,386      (7,047,489)       

Past due (180 - 360 days) 18,525,064          (12,474,338)     16,861,971      (9,164,076)       

Past due more than 360 days 235,758,931        (239,617,278)   212,511,535    (212,450,681)   

291,568,094        (260,901,920)   274,208,892    (228,662,246)   

Ageing of trade receivables from related parties is as follows:

0 - 90 days 91 - 120 days 121 -365 days
More than 365  

days
Total

First Capital Equities Limited -                       -                       70,200             949,424           1,019,624        

First Capital Securities Corporation Limited -                       -                       171,600           171,600           

-                       -                       70,200             1,121,024        1,191,224        

c) Other receivables

d) Bank balances

2021 2020

Cash at bank Rupees Rupees

Local currency

     - Current accounts 1,135,155        253,072           

Markup based deposits with conventional banks

     - Deposit and saving accounts 2,011,861        3,162,446        

3,147,016        3,415,518        

Foreign currency - current account 54,645             52,750             

3,201,661        3,468,268        

The Company identifies concentrations of credit risk by reference to type of counter party. Maximum exposure to credit risk by type of counterparty

is as follows:

2021 2020

This mainly represents receivables from employees of the Company and these are secured against salaries payable to these employees. Based

on the past experience, management of the Company is confident that these balances are recoverable. 

The Company's exposure to credit risk against balances with various commercial banks is as follows:

Credit quality of financial assets is assessed by reference to external credit ratings, where available, or to historical information about counterparty

default rates. All counterparties, with the exception of customers and utility Companies, have external credit ratings determined by various credit

rating agencies. Credit quality of customers is assessed by reference to historical defaults rates and present ages.

Long term deposits represent mainly deposit with Pak Sat International (Private) Limited. The management believes that no impairment

allowance is necessary in respect of these long term deposits.

These include customers which are counter parties to trade debts. The Company recognises ECL for trade debts using the simplified approach

as explained in note 4.8. The analysis of ages of trade debts and loss allowance using the aforementioned approach as at 30 June 2021 (on

adoption of IFRS 9) was determined as follows:

2021

------------------------------------------Rupees--------------------------------------------



Banks 2021 2020

Short term Long term Rupees Rupees

Faysal Bank Limited A 1 + AA PACRA 1,679,220        1,393,145        

Habib Metropolitan Bank Ltd. A 1 + AA+ PACRA 46,636             7,114               

Bank Alfalah Limited A 1 + AA+ PACRA 1,178,854        68,642             

Allied Bank Limited A 1 + AAA PACRA 296,951           1,999,367        

3,201,661        3,468,268        

35.3 Liquidity risk

Carrying Contracted Up to one year More than

amount cash flow or less  two years

Note

Financial liabilities

Long term finance 15 391,776,307        391,776,307        -                   391,634,307    

Trade and other payables 18 326,154,168        326,154,168        326,154,168    -                   -                   

Accrued mark-up 20 260,627,129        260,627,129        260,627,129    -                   -                   

Short term borrowing 21 48,000,000          48,000,000          48,000,000      -                   -                   

Lease liability 17 132,990,349        505,656,944        33,964,217      39,033,017      432,659,710    

1,159,547,953     1,532,214,548     668,745,514    39,033,017      824,294,017    

Carrying Contracted Up to one year More than

amount cash flow or less  two years

Financial liabilities Note

Long term finance 15 264,614,697        305,338,899        27,149,468      278,189,431    -                   

Trade and other payables 18 442,770,302        442,770,302        442,770,302    -                   -                   

Accrued mark-up 20 217,576,898        217,576,898        217,576,898    -                   -                   

Short term borrowings 21 48,000,000          48,000,000          48,000,000      -                   -                   

Lease liability 17 26,235,463          26,235,463          26,235,463      -                   -                   

999,197,360        1,039,921,562     761,732,131    278,189,431    -                   

35.4 Market risk

35.4.1 Currency risk

Exposure to currency risk

2021 2020

Asset Rupees Rupees

Cash at bank 54,645             52,750             

54,645             52,750             

The summary quantitative data about the Company's exposure to currency risk as reported to the management of the Company is as follows. The

figures represent foreign currency balances after conversion in Pak Rupees using exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date.

Net balance sheet exposure

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

It arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transactions entered in foreign currency. The Company is exposed to foreign currency's

assets and liabilities risk at year end. 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled

by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have

sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking

damage to the Company’s reputation. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible to always have sufficient

liquidity to meet its liabilities when due. The Company is materially exposed to liquidity risk, as due to insufficient liquidity, the Company was

unable to repay the loans and lease obligations to its lenders. As explained in note 2, the Company's ability to continue as going concern is

substantially dependent on its ability to successfully manage the liquidity risk.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as on 30 June 2021:

One to two 

years

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as on 30 June 2020:

One to two 

years

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

It is not expected that the cash flows included in the maturity analysis could occur significantly earlier, or at significantly different amount.

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market

risk comprises of currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.

The credit quality of Company's bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit rating agencies as follows:

Rating
Rating agency

Due to the Company’s long standing business relationships with these counterparties and after giving due consideration to their strong

financial standing, management does not expect non performance by these counter parties on their obligations to the Company. Accordingly,

the credit risk is minimal.



The following significant exchange rates have been applied:

2021 2020 2021 2020

211.72 205.03 216.38 207.05

162.24 164.15 156.22 168.25

2021 2020

Rupees Rupees

Effect on profit and loss

GBP/USD (5,465) (5,275)

Currency risk management

35.4.2 Interest rate risk

 Financial 

assets 

 Financial 

liabilities 

 Financial 

assets 

 Financial 

liabilities 

Variable rate instruments

Balance with bank - deposit account 2,011,861            -                   3,162,446        -                   

Long term finance -                       391,776,307    -                   264,614,697    

Short term borrowing -                       48,000,000      -                   48,000,000      

2,011,861            439,776,307    3,162,446        312,614,697    

Sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

Sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

100 bps 100 bps

Increase Decrease

As at 30 June 2021

Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate financial liabilities (4,377,644)       4,377,644        

As at 30 June 2020

Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate financial liabilities (3,094,523)       3,094,523        

35.4.3 Other price risk

- - - - - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - Rupees - - - - - -

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss account. Therefore a change in

interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit and loss account.

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased / decreased loss before tax for the year by the amounts

shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. 

Profit or loss before tax

- - - - - - - - - Rupees - - - - - - - - -

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the market prices (other than those

arising from interest / mark-up rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument

or its issuer, or factors affecting all or similar financial instruments. The Company is not exposed to any other price risk.

2021 2020

The weakening of the PKR against foreign currencies would have had an equal but opposite impact on the profit.

Interest rate risk is the risk that fair values or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in interest rates.

Sensitivity to interest rate risk arises from mismatch of financial assets and financial liabilities that mature or re-price in a given period.

Average rate Reporting date rate

GBP to PKR

The effective interest / mark-up rates for interest / mark-up bearing financial instruments are mentioned in relevant notes to the financial statements.

The Company's interest / mark-up bearing financial instruments as at the reporting date are as follows:

Since the maximum amount exposed to currency risk is only 0.001871% (2020: 0.001871%) of the Company's financial assets, any adverse /

favorable movement in functional currency with respect to US dollar and GBP will not have any material impact on the operational results.

USD to PKR

Sensitivity analysis:

At reporting date, if the PKR had strengthened by 10% against the foreign currencies with all other variables held constant, profit before tax for the

year would have been higher / (lower) by the amount shown below. The analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain

constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases.



35.5 Fair values of financial instruments

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

 - 

-

-

35.5.1 Fair value measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets 

at amortized cost

Financial 

liabilities at 

amortized cost

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

On-Balance sheet financial instruments Note

30 June 2021

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Long term deposits              6,868,807 -                                    6,868,807 -                       -                       -                       

Trade debts 35.5.2            30,798,923 -                                  30,798,923 -                       -                       -                       

Other receivables 35.5.2              2,665,153 -                                    2,665,153 -                       -                       -                       

Cash and bank balances 35.5.2              5,665,791 -                                    5,665,791 -                       -                       -                       

45,998,674          -                       45,998,674          -                       -                       -                       

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value

Long term finances 35.5.2                           -           391,776,307         391,776,307                           -                             -                             -   

Lease liability 35.5.2                           -   132,990,349                132,990,349                           -                             -                             -   

Trade and other payables 35.5.2                           -           326,154,168         326,154,168                           -                             -                             -   

Accrued mark-up 35.5.2                           -           260,627,129         260,627,129                           -                             -                             -   

Short term borrowing 35.5.2                           -              48,000,000            48,000,000                           -                             -                             -   

                          -        1,159,547,953      1,159,547,953                           -                             -                             -   

Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly (level 2).

Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability (level 3).

Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Company is a going concern without any intention or requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on

adverse terms.

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities traded in active markets i.e. listed equity shares are based on the quoted market prices at the close of trading on the period end date. The quoted market prices used for

financial assets held by the Company is current bid price.

A financial instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service or regulatory agency and those

prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm's length basis.

IFRS 13, 'Fair Value Measurements' requires the Company to classify fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements. The fair value

hierarchy has the following levels:

Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date (level 1).

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial instruments and non-financial instruments including their levels in the fair value hierarchy:

2021

Carrying amount Fair value

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -



Financial assets at 

amortized cost

Financial 

liabilities at 

amortized cost

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

On-Balance sheet financial instruments Note

30 June 2020

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Long term deposits             6,868,807 -                                  6,868,807 -                      -                      -                      

Trade debts 35.5.2           45,546,646 -                                45,546,646 -                      -                      -                      

Other receivables 35.5.2             1,495,035 -                                  1,495,035 -                      -                      -                      

Cash and bank balances 35.5.2             3,469,448 -                                  3,469,448 -                      -                      -                      

57,379,936          -                      57,379,936          -                      -                      -                      

Financial liabilities not measured at fair value

Long term finances 35.5.2                          -           264,614,697         264,614,697                          -                            -                            -   

Lease liability 35.5.2                          -   26,235,463                    26,235,463                          -                            -                            -   

Trade and other payables 35.5.2                          -           442,770,302         442,770,302                          -                            -                            -   

Short term borrowing 35.5.2                          -   48,000,000                    48,000,000                          -                            -                            -   

Accrued mark-up 35.5.2                          -           217,576,898         217,576,898                          -                            -                            -   

                         -           999,197,360         999,197,360                          -                            -                            -   

35.5.2 Fair value versus carrying amounts

2020

Carrying amount Fair value

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

The Company has not disclosed the fair values of these financial assets and liabilities as these are for short term or repriced over short term. Therefore, their carrying amounts are

reasonable approximation of fair value.
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Long term finances
Short term 

borrowings

Liabilities against 

assets subject to 

finance lease

Balance as at 01 July 2020 264,614,697            48,000,000              26,235,463              338,850,160            

Changes from financing activities

Receipts of long term finances - net of repayments 127,161,610            -                           -                           127,161,610            

Total changes from financing cash flows 127,161,610            -                           -                           127,161,610            

Other changes

Additional lease rental on overdue lease liability -                           -                           2,659,954                2,659,954                

Total liability related other changes -                           -                           2,659,954                2,659,954                

Closing as at 30 June 2021 391,776,307            48,000,000              28,895,417              468,671,724            

Long term finances
Short term 

borrowings

Liabilities against 

assets subject to 

finance lease

Balance as at 01 July 2019 264,756,697            48,000,000              23,575,509              336,332,206            

Changes from financing activities

Receipts of long term finances - net of repayments (142,000)                  -                           -                           (142,000)                  

Total changes from financing cash flows (142,000)                  -                           -                           (142,000)                  

Other changes

Additional lease rental on overdue lease liability -                           -                           2,659,954                2,659,954                

Total liability related other changes -                           -                           2,659,954                2,659,954                

Closing as at 30 June 2020 264,614,697            48,000,000              26,235,463              338,850,160            

30 June 2020

Liabilities

Total

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - -- - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Reconciliation of movements of liabilities to cash flows arising from financing activities.

30 June 2021

Liabilities

Total

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  - - - - -- - - Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -



37 Capital risk management

The Company's objectives when managing capital are: 

(i)     

(ii)    

38 Impact of COVID-19

39 Number of employees

2021 2020

Average number of employees during the year 80                    104                  

Number of employees as at June 30 90                    87                    

40

41 Date of authorization for issue 

______________ __________ _____________________

Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer

No. of employees

These financial statements were authorized for issue on _______________________ by the Board of

Directors of the Company.

The Board’s policy is to maintain an efficient capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market

confidence and to sustain the future development of its business. The Board of Directors monitors the

return on capital employed, which the Company defines as operating income divided by total capital

employed. The Board of Directors also monitors the level of dividends to ordinary shareholders.

to safeguard the entity's ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide

returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and

to provide an adequate return to shareholders.

The Company manages the capital structure in the context of economic conditions and the risk

characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company

may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares, or sell assets to reduce debt.

Neither there were any changes in the Company’s approach to capital management during the year nor the 

Company is subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

The total average number of employees during the year and as at June 30, 2021 and 2020 respectively are as

follows:

The spread of COVID-19 as a pandemic and consequently imposition of lock down by Federal and

Provincial Governments of Pakistan (Authorities) has effected the demand of the Company's primary

services. Due to this, management has assessed the accounting implications of these developments on these

financial statements, however, according to management’s assessment, there was significant impact on'

financial performance and resultantly revenue was reduced.

The corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever considered necessary for the

purposes of comparison and better presentation the effect of which is not material.
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